.
.

AT
;
L
r
A

W
.
L4

farid]

£ . °  BRYAY BUAILRT ET 4 Page 2 ?. 5. Smith
. ; ; o ?‘ - R . v e A '“"T'!Smm‘:"'—’.‘,';"\““‘""
T Ligdss e
: R T
R "“‘#ﬁ*‘m following is & report of the astivities of the above namdd S |

during thes perlod 9/17 to 9/50/25 at Pawhusks, Fairfax, Grayhorse, :alaton,a-, .
Fominy, Claremore, Zartlesville, Uxess, .ynona, Oxemah, Oilton and Cromwell,- o&ihm.
locating present address of material witnesses in the anna Brown, W. K. (Bim%m
Srith, Perry Hoan and Jharles whitehorn murder cases,

e CONCEANING AFNA BAOYN MURDER, s |

. 4“’ " *

ke tollowin: witnasses were loaated to-wit:
!rs, lor:z ‘enne, Zarilesvillie, Cla., seneral _ellvery. . 4
Larsia Joa ity IZrooiasiire, Yeie, Collzioim,

Eob lJarter, Texi .uriver, rairfax, Cxlahorm.

Sdlth wevis, 40 Toril Tormtowr ot., Julsz, CKlshomn.

rditn xox, Now &% _eWIMSKSE, vELADOME,

Zlacitie Sord, movoin Joio at Tulsa, Qle,

rd

Vlelter Grey, stiormsy-at-lLow, Tsirfex, (CizLo a.
- ! Tueliz :llext, unavw et ed Jori, Cilza., Lesr Jilsa.
les Finizie, owus ar operziss fil.in: stotion snd sold drink stand on road
to Tlomizg at tih: corzer wier:s you turn  to left for Grar lorse, Okda,
Jda.es Jeiilus, lomizny, Okla., s Zoming Sotton Cil and Ice To.
Lss't. 2ounty Attirney Jeffrers, Pewnuska, Okla.
Iobt. Keszee, farmer zear Fsirfarz, Ckla. Tel. fzowe st Feirfax, QOkls,
. Taszrie Cizri U27lure, Smirfex, Cila.
| Seott Latais, Feirfzx, Okla. rape. 2f Os:re Traéizz Co.
Lrs. J« 1ercer, .orten Zldzs., Fewausizm, Colce
E. T. &iney, lston, Udae ‘eli Loivii.
Lrg sime Zltveriy, Jsirfax, (lc.
Andy anj Clrpa 3uzith, live on farm near eirfax, (ila.
Yary cstarr, Dewsy, Cxiass 187 not re.sll toere lon: as 8.¢ visits at
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;’ 5 Pewhsue, Feirfax, an’ Jominy.
%i Tred Uto { or Utzh) carranter &t Feirfax, Okla. (Just rcocently released from
1 Boii jz2ll efter szrvin . four monias sextence for violatior Tational Irohibition
21 £t ) Daz be located throush s e Franis, Trop. onite Star lafe, fairfax, Okla,
:g‘: ;
e 3CSTING we £a (SIIL) =0TTF MUROMEL
! |
”.if-f ! The followin: witzesses wers locited towwit:
B !
g Max >illirgsley,(previously reported IBx Zillirgs] Okesz, Okla, XNote:~-
N 211.ir-sley is well xmow in Okesa, Ckla,, ani is considered a dangerous mam.
#alter hilpots, Cxesa, (xla., nas a repxtztiozn of being ar antomobilo
; thief and tool for lax p5illingslej.
. George Sulton, witk the Palace Tredins lo. at Pairfex, Okla. (Eis 'brolhlr
i Brnest L:lton at reirfax, Okla., is a aqu.aw man, drives a red Bulek =
A Touri 5 oar and is s close friend to Zrmest Surkhart.) L
C‘narle;; L. Eothwell alias ’‘inzy Bothwell and brother Jim Bothwell ot
. 1 :
= v T Sissey et csmmt 5000
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1 % .3 report thess agents as & confidential 1nfomnt adviud .sontl
v ha obta sny furtoer iunform tion irn regard to the present whereabouts of
! Bl G §88, or iny other informtion pertaining te thess sasatty’ ¥
7 i dgent in Charge, T. 3, ihite, Box 125, Cxlahoms City, oua..

- - 9§ addresses 0f the above mentioned witnesses wers m w
Parxer and Davis from Post liasters and oonfidential informants and
correct up to date,
e e T R ST e O SRR NI SR s
On Septeinber 15th 1925, Ageuts Parker snd Davis left Agen Johx
Fairs Okiahoma, as he had mot a Catholic Priest who resides at Falrfax,
and who had pronlnd to asaist Agent Wren in obtalning tha pddress of aow
missinz witnesses, and any other informastion that he may lesrn in regard to thase
cases.
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Agent Tren informed these icents that the Catholic Triest st Firex, R
Oklahome, had informed him, {whose name is unknown to igents Parker and Davis)
that I'rs. Trnest Burknsrt wes & member of his olmroh and that he might be able “
get some valuable information ir regard to these cases and if so, would infora
him. Toerefors igent . ren rersined st Pairfex, Oklahore, so that he could keep in

- A co =100 Hll'id Y. S R-SILS

touoh with the Priest and other confidential informents.
Up to date Sept. 29, 1925, igent Vren has not returned to Gu

but on his return he will submit a report setting eut any informstiea
from the above named informents,.

CONT INUED.
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% .:;'-7.-;-.- ' TuisCasz omainaTED AT
o '.:' . REFORT AT: 7 DATE WHIEN MADE: PERIOD FOR WHICH .H.AN'-‘
S guthrje, Okla. Oot. 6~1928 9/15 to 9/50
i R J—_——F"W"“ -
;':‘" ';' TITLE: ‘i'
A * BHYAY BURKHAR? BT AL.
il ? i Osage Indian Wonmmge Ui
; £ - 0. C. Ml» m
sl w SYNOPSIS or FACTS: REPORT OF SPECIAL AGENT JOHN me
e UNDER COVKE.
h'“"‘ £+ PR 1/ I S
i location of the rollowing witnesses and their é ’ ,
- g 4 reliability in the Anna Brown marder case:- Joe L e e oo
L MeGulre, Wayne MsVey, Iaggle Clark NoClure, Bob Shrofe, LS T AR
. Ona Smith, walter Gray, Prank Hickey, Scott Matiais, 'y
-7 Mr. Turten, and Fred Wheeler. In the W. E. {Bill} A
z Smith murder case:- Dock Hawkins, John Harlits, F. Co
$ Boefer, J. w. Hutchinson, w. E. Copelsnd, U. ¥. Cross-
T land, walter Doolim, sd Fincher, ur. 4. B, rriedman,
= M. M. Bichessin, ur. D. A&. Shoun, George Bolton, Charles
LR Bembree, Frank Shaw, W. C. Spurgin, Sam Talkx, Henry i
S #ard, J. G. Wismeyer, W. G. Lym, Alva Vilson. T Teny
gl In the Henry Roan murder case:- C. E. Ashbrook, Bob °
¥ Parker and Dr. M. B. Prentiss. FPossible sources
g of iniormetion; mention of confidential informants
i assisting in investigation. COKTIRUED.
DETALS: fhe following is & report of my activities during the period Sept. 1Sth

to 30th, inclusive, at Pawhusks, rairfal, Jominy, mmlston, ana vicinity, in the
following Osage Murder cases:

ANKA BROWH MURDKZ CASE.

] Secured information from undercover informent that Joe MeGaire 1s mow
: residing on Bird MsGuire's farm near watchhorn, Okla., an oil town not far from

a r ’ - . DO NOT WRITE IN THEM SFACES
| fawie= iz gz

£ -~ 4 282 -

? . . WASHIETOM comiEs of THIS REFORT FURNISHED TO: M .
e 3 uashington L) AnT 101925 A M. M A
G _ p————— 8 .
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, - mlston,lm:la. Joe McGuire is a metsrial witness in the above murder case. ﬁ."w-ﬁ”}

P McGuire ‘l a white man. N P

E",S . { ;,#“,_,:ﬁ_ i

He + Wayne MoVey, who ls a material titnen in tha Anna Brom oase, e

E.oov has been reported as being somewhere in Idaho, is now back in Fairfax, Okls., apd . '
o ‘-{, bas just recently besn seen thera, McVay is a white man. N

¥ageis Clark McClure, & material witness in the inna Brown ocasa, i.l an
Indian woman. she is still in Rirfax, Okla.

Bob Shrofe, rmirfax, Okla., a white man and s crook. HEe is the pressnt
deteotive or spy for Bill Hale and the Big Hill Treaing Company, and does all the
framing for them in thelir crooked deals in piximming the Indians, He is also a very 4
tlose friema of xrnest and Bryan Burkbart. Shrofe keeps Hale ilnpiormed of any
activities regarding Hale and his allies. This men is yellow and will talk if gt
under the "hammer® when the time comes. : _ 1

Ona 3mith, Fairfax, Okls., = material witness in the Azns Brown case.
This man's neme has evidently been reported in error, as nis correct name is
TRAN SMITH. UYe is & wiite man, the son of andy oSmith, and the one who founc the

body of inna Brown.

wWalter Gray, Feirfsx, Okla., an idttornay who took the evidence given at
Coroner's inquest =and mede transcript of same. He h&s the reputation of being .
eroo<ed and will taks the money. He 1& & white man, 1

‘ Frenk Hickey, an lndian boy, is still living at rairfax, Oxla. BHe is
. about 15 years old. Frank Hickey is alleged to nave found the 32-calibre pistol

that killed inna Browm.

scott Mathis, reirfax, Okla., 8 white man, sna is presideat of the Big
i1l Trading Company at Feirfax. IMathis is a close pal of Bill Hesle's; he is a
orook and evidently in the power of Hale, as Hale handles him, lathis has In his
employ a Bob Shrofs, who is an intormsnt of his {Mathis) and Bill Hale, on theip

erooked deals with the Indians.

: ¥r. Turnden, an Undertaker, Falrfax, Okla. This man's correct name is
TURTEN. He is 8 meterial wit ess in the Anns Brown case. He is & white man and

has a good reputation,.
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Pred ¥heeler, an Indian boy, rairfax, Okla. This boy died adout a year
8go. Fred Thecler was one of the four parties why taliced to Anna Brown and saw ber

with Bryan Burkhart in islston the might she was murdered.

A

o W. B. (BILL) SMITE WURDER CASE. - |

S Dock Hswkina, .hiaf of Police, webd City, Ckla., a material witnsse is
- the omith murder case. He is a white men and has the reputation of being orookmds

John Harlitt, Mairfax, Okla. He is in the Insurance business in Fairfax.
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Be 1s afwhite man, the son of the wife of sol Smith, and Sol Smith's stepsoms Sol
Smith'shwife iz now besing kept by Bill Hale., Hazlitt will do as his nothor m v:;"
who wil)) he directed by Bill Hale, e, .

P. C. Hoefer, Falrfax, Okls. This man is & white man; he 1:Agon§n§g
Ford and Lincoln cars; he is closely connecied with guardians of Indians, j,_'“".l"‘"_
workx togethsr to get the Indisns' monsy. BHe 1is n-iond.ly to the Hale factiom,

J+ W, Hutchinson, rairfax, Okla. EHe is & whits man, and 1g now and was
at the time of Bill -mith murder, & Deputy Shariff of Osage County. Hs das reputttf'ﬂ:ii
of being crooxed end will take money; he is a "snake."™

W. E, Copeland, Mairfax, Oxla. Hs is a white man; he is Ase't. Cashler ' |
of the Pirst Natlonal 3ank of Fairfax, wnere Bill Hale does most of his banking
tusiness; said to be friemdly to Bill Hale faction, and is H. G.

Co M. Crossland, Lyman, Okls. He runs grocery store situasted ome Mile
West of Lyman, (Okla., which is 20 mlles North of imirfax, He is a white man.

walter Doolin. This witness ne2z a home in Ollton, Okla.

¥d Pinzher, Meirfax, Oxla. He is a white man. This man is s material wig-
ness in this case., This men is very reluctant to talx at this time, liks many
others, due to the fear of Bill Hale and his allies, but wnen the principals im
the B11ll 5mith rmurder case &re in custody, then this witness, as well as mny others,
will talx, JFincher is proprietor of ollver Moon Cafe.

Dr. A. H. Friedmsn (Previously reported as Ur. 4. M. Freedmen), Pairfax,

! Okla. He is a white man; he is & deatist; is & gambler and & close friend of the

Hale factiion.

L. ¥. Richessin (previously reported as o. K. Richeson), Fairfax, Oxla.
He is & white man: he is the Indian Agent at reirfax; bhe is reported as being a
orook, anZ is in the power of Eill Fsle an: will do what Hale says.

ur. D, A. shoun, was previously reported as living in uwenver, Colo.; he
is now resiaing at Canyon City, Colo. e is a white man.

Ure Je 5. ohoun, reirfsx, uklas. He is a white man. Both the shouns will
talkx wnen prowht into rederal Court sna wien they know Fzle and his allies are
in custody.

George Bolton, Manager of Palace Trading Co., Fairfax, uvkla, He is a white
man; had trouble with 3111 Rale over some cow hides, went to Court over it and
Bale beat him in Uourt. From informetion gatinered, do not believe that George -
Bolton was in the conapiracy to murder 311l smith, George Bolton hes a brow% f
srunest who is & squaw man snd who is 8 close friend of the Burkhart brotherfs

“_\

,w%:

Charles Jembree, Feirfax, Okla., is & young man and if the same *”‘?

who hes same name anc is material witness irn smith case, is a auto thief and ll
said to be now put on bond. It is not xnown who made hembree's bond, but is

wrame reynen en T—1MD
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reporte tht the Hale faction generally maies the bonds of the orooh in m&m

vici.nity, .

“’Mm Fairfex, Okla., ¥e 1s &n Osage Iniiam, snd 18 now o i
a State hpnuntative. This man, like many other Osage Indians, will not hlk,x '
until he knm that Bill Hale and Eale's co-conspirators are in ouatody.

-
% ey

¥. C, Spurgin, Mirfax, Okla. He 1s & white man, and owns the s:mgn -
Hotor Company of Melrfax. This man will talk after Hele and his allies are in
oustody. Have Deen oonﬁdentlnny informed that this man bas very good genersl =z .

PO U R Py

1nrurm1:10n ragam:.ug the Bill m.‘LF.B and other UBEEY® INLlHL IIUSIS.

Sam Tulk, Chief of Polloe, ronsa City, Okla. He is a white man, amd i ...
a close friend of Bill Hale. Is said that Tulk has taen money from Bill Hale

and the Big Hill Trading Co.

S T L

Henry ward, Je. H. wvard and J. 5. Ward arc the same, and correct name B

is Henry Mard. He is a white man, and is the Jewett automobile agent in
Mairfax. He is said to have served time in the penitentisry in Texas, before
coming to Mairfax, on charge of cattle stealing. He is an snemy of Bill Hmle,

Je G. wismeyer (previcusly reported es J. G. Wismier) Falrfax, Oxla,
He is a white man, retired irom active business, and former state Bapresentative.

¥. G. lynn, Mairfax, Okla. He is & white mn, and is guardian for
several Indians. He is absplutely OK. BEes sat on Coroner's Jury in the Bill
smith oase. He talied to Bill omith two agps before the smith home was dlown up,
and omith told him (Iyan) that he did not expect to live very long as he was
afraid that he (Smith) would be mardered. Lynn lived just a short distance from
Bill mmith when the omith home wes blown up, anc was one of the first men to
arrive on the scene of the blowap.

Alva Vilson, a white man, who was formerly Cler< at the smith-nillidme
Hotel, Msirfax, Okla., is now residing at Hominy, Okla., and is the Fight Clerk
of the Unoberlyn Hotel. It nas been learned by this Agent from reliable sources
that Yr. wilson has very good general inforration of the conditions existing
in and near rairfax at the time snd after the muirder of Bill smith. This agent
advises that wilson not be interviewed at this time, but that he be subpoensd
for the Grand Jury, at which time he will be thoroughly questioned.

HENZY ROAX MUHDKR CASE.

Ce B. 4shbrook, Cashier, ralrfax, Kirst Kational Bank, is a white mmn.
He is @ close friend of Bill Hale and will not talx against the Hale factliom, tor
the reason that Hsle has too much onm him, , ,_,

" Bob Parxer, Chief of Police, mairfax, Okla. Fe is a white man, m.*
close friemd of Bill Hale. He will favor Hale in any way that he can, and will 3,
do nothing against Hale whatsoever.

ur. M. B. Prentiss {previously reported &s ur. H. B, Prentiss), Rirfax,

ny
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BRYAN BURHMT kf AL (. res - - O ":p atn, -

Okii. Be is s white mn, and is a material witness in the Roan tarder ealo."i

This men §8 "on the fence™ but will talk with referende to the Eoan Marder smasi
1

' 'tud}'. and Prantiss ia n:t mndas th. I'h-m.r"'

J Py ﬂ-'l - v A h-‘. altia -
-k v
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ST Mi"xgent obtained Trom very rélisdle sources the imformation thely
¥. X. *Bii11™ Hale is not a member of the K. K. K. Agent learnsd that J00%8 - Nigs _
Bathis, President of the Big Hill Trading Company; Homer Euffaker, Prosidgnt of‘ﬂsv‘
Fairfax First Eationmal Bank; G. %. Ashbrook, Cashier, Frirst Nat'l. Bank, ;
¥. K. “B111” Hale are very closely connected. surthsr, they know so much on ¢
other that neither will talk regarding any of the others. They all have been im
various dsals together in scheating the Indians omt of mousy. Om one msl.,wm:
Hale loaned an Indian, named vick Hewella, a smll sum of money on & big Cadillas
coupe, and woen the Indian could not pay the money, Hale bodily took the car

from the Indian, and he was backed up in his action by the Indisn's guardias, bhe, ...
(guardien) making no ef:ort to assist the Indisn. Other Indian gusrdians conspire
with Uale in cheating the Indisne, in the sale of horses, cattle, sutpmoblilas Qgg-

LR Y Ry Vaiw e S ame

4 white man named Bob chrofe, living st Feirfax, Okla., is the - =~
"Medicine Man" for the Hale-Mathis gang; ohrofe gets all the dope on the Indians
and frames the crooxed deals for Hale and his outfit. shrofe is in the power of
Bale and his outfit; he is a real spy, is yellow and will "squax™ if pressure

i3 brought to bear on him.
4 white man named Jolm Iappy, who with his wife, runs the Loham

st Feirtax, Okls., and has lived thers about two years. Es is an ex-comvie

Ll Y

ex-car thief, and defore coming to Feirfrx, he snd his wife ran a road house
near Ponca cxty. Phis man ana his wite aré close friends of the BEale factlem,
and are continually trying to find out who all strangers are and their business
that appear in Feirfasx, and are very sharp in their wey. From confidential
sources, this Agent learned that luppy snd his wife kmow considerable about the
activities of the Hsle and Burkhert geng. It is not deamed best to interview
this men at this time, but when the Grand Jury is celled it woulc be advissble
to have him end his wife mbpoomed and thorpughly guestioned and if desired

P

t.nen bave them befosre the Grand du’,

Moo
| ]

o

7

A man named Jim l'oss, living at kairfex, Ckla., interested in the
cattle business, is another spy of Bill Hale's, and really endeavors to find
put the business of each and every guest that recisters at ths omith- Williams
Fotel, mairfax. This man is a "wolf™ and very foxy.

The majority of the citizens of Feirfax, Okls., are members or
were members of the K. K, K. Tbhey are not active &% this time. while the E, K. K.
of Fairfax, as a body, bave not made any attempte to molest Bill Rale or his
faction, they have no love for him or hisgang. Hale is a big power in his
country, and at present is endeavoring to win the good graces of the people of
that vicinity by his gifts or horses and ponies to the smll boys, and other gn’h.

Phrough & contidentiel intorment, & Cetholic Priest, Agent learnﬂ
that Nrs.Mollie Burkhart, who professes the Catholic faith, end who is the wife -
of krnest Burkhart, and a dsughter pf the deceased Lirzie "Q®, sent word te ﬁ
the Priest just recently that she was afraid of being poisoned at her home with ™

whiskey, and the Priest advised her mot to drink any liquor of axy kind under
any circumstances. The Priest also told Agent that kra. Burkhart had not attended
church for some time and is being kept from doing so by her husband, sErnast

) : | S
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Burkhart J because of the fear that she might talk to some of the obarch
This gon‘dential informent hss just recently bsen moved to another shursh Ia " ;
Oklahoma ) and left with his successor instrustion to pass to Agent any !.nrom . on
obtained.#_,. U ¢ 35
!ha Indlans end several white’ people in ¥airfax and vicinity are | i
much efraid that some deed of violence is going to befall them, probabdbly by EMgryF:
basnds of the Hale faction, and bave placed in the rear and front of their bosmd "
electric lights, which they burm all night. Quite a sumber of these people WEEE
to 8e8ll their homes and leave the Osage cou.utry. This Agent knows this to de
true as he nas observed same while out at night conferring yith comfidentisl
informants, who have also ocaslled his attentlon to these facts,  ~ =~~~ ™ ”miui

This Agent et an old friend from xl1 Paso, Texas, s Mr, Adams, whe
has & number of osttle pastured on Bill Fale's pasture lands. ¥r, Adams Yas RREeRES
assisted this Agent very much in keeping Agent under cover. Agent's undercover
occupation is that of agent tor banking people of Southwest Toxas, who hav. -HM
placed loans on Texass cattle, which are now being pastured in Osage County -
ir the immediste vicinity of w. K. "Bill™ EHale's ranch.

wwm

Tnis Agent has several distant relatives living in various towns in
Osage County, (Uxlahome, and through them will secure additional generel
infor-etion regerding these murder cases, and will report on sames at a later
date. These reletives have not been interviewed up to this time regarding
toese murder coses.

: N b BT

Pitts 3estty, who is Mayor of Fairfax, Oxlshoma, was found to be a Yery
olose personal friend of Subject Hale, and further it was assertained that this
man 1s an arch ¢rook and is the guardian ¢or Molly Burkhart, the wife of KENEI?T
BUREFART - the Subject of this report.

CONTIMUED.
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'ouahom City, m-. E
‘Dcar Sir:

Y Raferring Yo your ‘teldgram of Octeber m;isaa. "
roqnﬁlﬂng the anthorising of Ageat “ren's Aseicuest
tothamnoftuamth,; tn-m.mtm
authoriution !a bm‘b: gran * .

I was under thn hnprossion. EryF -racawing yeur
lettar of September 19th, that you kad practically
concluded with Agent Tren's gervices. I assums il
this extemaion to the end of the pressnt month will
htholntud that on the 3lst of Uotober be nu
rotm to Ms officisl station. There s, as nu
Imqw 8 danand for Aguntc from all parts of the
" comntry and X. kncw you will &0 ovarything mnnh

o .

tchanah the havn

T&y trd‘ly ytmri. ’

..

Director, -

s 1 WM}W w&,
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED AY Oklahonﬁ Clty.

REPORT MADK AT: DATE WHEN MADE:
Guthrie, Okla, | Oot. 16~1925
TITLE:

. DHYAN BUHKAART ET AL

SYNOPSIS or FACTS:

Statement obtained fram w. L.YClingan

disclosing that he and Diock $regg were

approached by w. K. "Bill" Eale ana

offered ’5000.00 to nii we. E. Smith

end wife, later viewins the premlises

of we E« Smith and reviaewing sar- s
round ings, after which they determined St
not to accept the offer. This cor-
roborates prior statement of Dick Grege.

RRFRRENCE report this Agent July 17, 1925 captioned as sbove

with special reference to statement therein by uvick Gregg.

DETAR S SOMCERUING THe MURD<R OF W. E, (BILL] SKIT

TEM-NT BY LE¥ CLINGAF.

*Picher, Oxla. Sept. 25/25.
"y name is w. L. Clingan. I rcside at Picher,
Oxla. Abput pne month before Bill Smith's

home wes blown up at Fairfax, Okla., Johm Grege,

Ty

et e B’

BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION mm

WASHINGTON Mwmmmlmm
RUFERENCE:

S washington ()CT 20 100F AM

S Plles DEPANTMENT OF JUSTICE

@mjwmvg-ﬂsa’ 25 wreo gy -

N ROUTED TO:

. Dio. Two




[ SRR L SR PR o L - S 7, B e

-
-
4 .

BRYAN BURKHART ET AL Page 2 Y. 8. Smith
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Vick Gregg, met Dick Gregg and
mysslf at Bob Dawson's Garage, Bartleav!ilo,
Okla., and told us that Fred \Howe wanted us,
o Dick Gregg and myself to meet him and Bill
SR Hale in his, Bl1l) Hale's pasture on the
following morning. uick Gregg, ~John Joregg,
and myself left Bartlesville, Okla., 1im e e
A R a car and went to Bill Hale's pasture sast =/ ¥ ORFRNAREY™
of rsirfax, Okla., where we met Bill Hale.
Hale then tgl.d us John snd vick Gregg and
eyself, that he wanted Bill Smith and wife 7"
xilled, ana omith and his wife would be alons
and he,Bill Hale, said if we would kill both o
of them, Bill Smith and wife, bhe would pay DT
us $6000.00. That he, Hale, had give Fred
. Rowe $5000.00 to pay off when -omith and wife
was killed. BHale said for us to go look Smith
home over and when we got ready to blow amith
home up and to let him xnow day before so
he, Hzle, coula be saway and he, Hale, would go
to Ponca City or ‘Wichits or some other place
where he coula register at sums prominent
hotel for alibi. BHale then pointed Bill sSmith's

home out to uvlck Gregg and mysslf and $old us

t> do & good Job and put them out of theway.
Dick Gregg &and myself then called &t Bill Smith's
home and visited with omith and his wife and
found several people there and,after seeing
womar and children, refused to do the job as we
did not want to x111 several lnnocent womsn

and children. Hale said for us to shoot them,
Bill smith end vife, or kill them any way we

wnnted to half‘ =0 we onf tham out of the wy.

e il wo

The above ltatomnt rmde of my own 1ree 1lri.ll vithoat
threat or promise, first being advised that same
would be used at evidence in the prosecution
of Osage Indian murder cases.
{Signed] lLee Clingan.™

*m,
P
1’
f
i
L1
L

Present address of we. L. Clingan is Plicher, Uklahoma.

; INVESTIGATION JORT INUED. ey
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M. T. 3, White,
P. 0. Box 125, .
Cklkhoms City, ?l. P

Dear 3%r:

111 you pleass foreard 4o the Pursen at
the earliest posaidle momedt & detailed RINTAry
meking sane as Brief as poesidle of the actual
evidence secured ia the Ceage cases to date,

It was my wderstanding thmt Agents Grimeg
sad Murphy have been angaged in preparing a
mdtﬂammthmmtmtform
before the Orand Jury. Probadly this will mesd
the Bureau's purpose at the present time.

¥i11 you please expedite the transmission of
the sumary indicated above.

Yay truly yours,

Director,
?'%MEB& Nn
“‘“'—-M_H“. N nyh

B e matin e L LT
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Bepartntent of Justice,
Bureaw of Innestination, %‘-f :

P. 0, Box 125, e
Oxlahoma City, Oxla.ome, o
Oct, 20, 1825, -

Dirsector, .
Bursm of Investigation, _ -
Department of Justice, o
Wagnington, D. C.

RZ: 03408 I'DL.Y MITUER 0,373,

Dear S:ir: - - ‘

. I am forwarding to Fou, undsr separat:z
cover, a digest prepared by the egents ass_gred to the
cases of Henry Roar, Anna Brown a-.d 7. T (2111) smst
-arder of Osage Indians, ell of whiaw i3 Tor rouy

ready information. I would like 5 3totoe in t2is zone
nection, that by referense <o these dircits rouw zan e,

&8 coxplete and comprehensive view 0 the Zsel o in & sLor:
tine,

The entire file in these CESEI LLs D2en ruw
prevared and numbered and thoze digezts mede ir order that
when the case is proiented to the cort for prosegution,
the attorreys will have no difficulty in inteili2ntly sre-
senting the motter. The way the rerorts nor:iiiTore relloci~
ed the case, it would have teen almos: impessicl | oo ooe stz
0of the details before the grand jury or cowrt

y VAT g

it nzs been wrevared, I belizve taat every det 1. fact oo

bo brought out. As farthar infornation is lev.loued in e
ca3e, I am naving this digest revised and it SETYT U B0 4l Ts
50 that all of the informstion v%ll be in 1* wicw srosseut.oorn

is started, oY 29 199
- . - Respectiullw,
il D e
L’,",'é. - ‘:'.’ \’/ - . - S
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Tis casE oriGinaTED AT Qitlahoma City, OKlEy - «omr oo sy

nmmnqn' DATE WHIIN MADE: PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: | REFORT MADE BY:

. Cuthgly, Oxla. | 1°/19/ﬁ_ 921 w0 10/10 ) . ¥ 5 puith N iy

TINE: i CHARACTER OF CANK:

. .ug- PBYAR BURZHART ET AL - @ . Murder of Anng,. ‘

at Phoenixz, idrizona, Bureau oifice im which layse
states cooversation of one H. W. Dunham, involving
Blackie Thompson and three others in the blowing
up of the &. E. (Bill) 3mith home. Jelegraphic
inatrustiozs received from Ageint in Charge, T. B.
white, for igent Street to proceed to Los angeles,
Calif., to locate sidXwers, an important witness
in the Smith case. Ageht endeavored to locate Wid .
Ewers in Los Angeles and vicinity, but was unsue-

dmnwd Jbmoob Aavdarwawmed MTrpmba 2t =9

gessful. AgBLIL Oll'cev SNLBETOTSG to locats at =l

Pasc, Texas, and vicinity, laude'lar<er, a material
witness in the annas Brown case. ' Xo suczess. FPhoto~
graph of larxer given local of:icers at =l Pasp with
inatructions to hold Parker for this vepartment 1if
approhended. agezt J. R. Burger obtained statement .
iror Harve sreas, sheriff of (sagé County, Oklahoma,
relative to w. B. (Rill, Smith case, stating that

Bill Hale owed him §7000.00_and refused to pay it,

circulated statement that he was going

alen *ret CQTA ~
S48J wla L +8

to marder smith. SQ@ATINUED.

DETALS:
CORC-REING MURDKR QOF W ILL} SMITH.

On September 2lst agent J. A, STRK=T at the Phoenix, Arisonma, -

Buresu ofrice obtaired the following stztements from Henry layse, & formsr Dmpaly -
oheriff of Osage Jounty, Oxlanorma. S
a P oo .;s:‘~*‘.
o s N
Ty L

== PRI é,zm{g F3= 23

WASHIHETON . ) w&wmnmmsmm

REFERENCE:
3 Wsshington OCT 03 19?5 P
3 Plles. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTY




" BRYAN BURKHART KT 4L Page & F. S, Smith,

+

STaTH=RT OF H-NAY MaYsh:

That he resides at 1326 Grand Avenue, Fhoenix, Ariczona;
that he formerly res.ded at rawhusks, Oklahoma; trat he
is 26 yecrs ot age; that he was veputy sherift ander

C. 4. COCK, of (Usage County, Oklahoma in the years of
19,3 and 1924. -

That in the year 1924, acting as deputy sheriff, in

¢orpany with one H. ~. DUNHAK, who now resides in

shidier, Oxlanota, he was tE«~insg frow soldler, O<lahoms,

to Pewhusikm, Oklahoma, & party who formerly worked at

& asnce rall st .ebt City, Osdsnoma, whno had been

arrested, sherged witn b.irg impliceted in the shidler

Bang Rotbery, and this party volunteered and told us

tne following with reference to the (sace mirder cases

sng thne blowing up of the nouse of W. z. JVITH, at

rairtex, Oglen>ma, whizh peczurecd or “srch 9, 1922. .

This party saiu tict he wes goirng to tell all he knew

on BL..:I1- THILZ-0L in comnection with the job of robbing

the shidler 3anx. Fe szic thzt he wes sitting in the

pool hell at vramrignt, Oglehoms, teliing to BLaCEIE and

his (intormant?s) brother, and BLACKIK told his {informent's)
J Dbrother that BILL E.LY owea hir 1,000 yet for the

Vlowing up of the ue =e JUITE property in reirfasix, Oxlshoma,

arZ If he dic not per it hne was goins to blow hiz up,

ana they would 0 azno get the money &nu sena & certain

woman awe)y to seiiiorrnia.

YHe LYol stzted that he dia not know tne woman's name,
but trat she is & Llomd, wWoo rano arsunc with Blecdlz
THUWTZON, &snd belleved she formerly lived &t wrumriznt,
also thet he (MA. LiYSE) be.jeved she 1s now residing
sonevhere in Jeli:zornie in the vizinity of Los ungeles.

Yo (BLa2¥I- THOLZ.QN} sziu thet they would get outand
meke themselves some money &n. lesve the country and g9
to this wormn; tnet tiere were certéin jobs which coulad
be pulled in Osage Jounty wnithn they cwula msxe some
money oxl of.

Jhis party elso impliczted threc varties ic the blowing
up of the we . oUIT] housc. e stzted that Blal¥l:
THRAT_OL stopped at his fetner's house, wno resiaes at
cramricht, Qglznome. If3. 1Yok does not remesper this
party's name whom Le had under arresti at that time, but
stztes that he formerly worred in & asnce hsll &t ohidler,
Oklanome, and his brotrer was then cown ard.nd Cilton and i

v

wB5 85502ieted With bialilin JS31T oG J
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* BRYAL BUREEART T &L Page 3 F. 5. Smith.

YOCY Ea.XINs, former city marshsl at ohidler,

¥ Oxlzhoma, will remembsr this party's name, and if dis- - ——omssmeteris.
creetly questioned can give the names of tnese two

brothers and tae.r woer-atouts, and also tne name

of the blond heoaded woman &nd wners she now resides, ey S g
who, &85 sbove stated, was sssociated with BlaCKle
TEX T 0N,

. RS RS & o NN
Tnis arrest was nade the sare day that the ohidler T
Banx was robbed, ana BILLY.Hiff. oN. 30¥fa1D-250K and
another party were arTested Of the samd day tpat tnis
party wa:z, all or suspizion of being connected with
the onidler pand ndbuery.

-
/

IR, La¥os told this marty thet his brother bad been
shot ana wes in Jail, snd this party saia thet BLalXI-
THT_OL Lad been lsying sround &nd running sround with
his brother at uruwrignt, ana thst he was going to tell
511 nt gmew pn BL.JXIz. He then told the story tnat nas
been neretoiore set torth. QJhis perty w&s tnen tzden
te the Jjsil, where he lecrned that his brothner was not
coniined tnere, wiereupom he reldsed to telkx sny more
and wes later released. vOU HawilIRS knew all of thess S
parties anu it is believed that iniorm=tion mey be ob=-

tained :rom hir.

VLol YUl 1,00 told KA. [wYor at one time that he was
the men wrno turnished tog nitro-glycerine tnst blew ur

TILL JIu07's howse, ovut trnerc is no dependence to be

pleced in what x:olols saic, as be telxe & greet desl,
es:wcially vner arunx. [t is sug.ested by ai. laxYin

that JOC =-.YINo be discrestly interviewed in order that

the names &na locetion of tnese two brothers &bove mentioned
ooy be l:izrned, &s mo 424ttt they can sive some viluable
iriormction to the overnment regarQing thc Lsage Li.rder !
cases.

.ner. is & girl surposed to be arocunc Ponca ity now,
alied “BLIN., Y .uwu 51LOY", who used tc rum zrounc with
VISEy5A=5G, Bna it 1s believed trat sae couly give indor-
mation on &my crime tngt 0IZT 32535 (or any onme of seversl
- otners| was conmnected »ith. inis ;irl is well xmowto i

sall TUWI, pow lhief of Iplice

{This girl FILLY was living with Jac: Jarrtell ani his wife ~
w.tr. & sweetheart named »oil1., & Znerokee inuizn boy. Jaczs
cemprell got irto a ri.sht witn the police not lonz agoi L
$ oo
e . s o ot R mve -
‘ La i Tez mmavs tre sirl celled 3. UadNos3Y" very well. oche i8
a blacs nwaaed zZirl ano igrm:l:‘ lived et rewnee, QOklzhoma, P
L R
pu—— T e
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B3YaKN BUREHaZT =P AL Page 4 F, 3. jgiih.

% ’
g MICK GRsGG, tut believe that thwe girl oslled BILLY -t

but dpes not think she was ever associsted with

anows sbout and was connected with WIVK GHeGG on
several difterent jobs.

tuat his atatemen¥ na baen conveyed to wililil Ke .
. L and others, and that they had been told that he,

(LR. .Yon) was supposed to be working on t.is csse
&xd that he had better be waiched.

Just before leaving Uklshoms some three months ago,
M. LaYor stated toat he had reliable imtormation that
CrLgLIA ULCYZ was residing in uvrumright, Oklahomag
thet KO) (UICK is now cpnfined in the penitentiary at
Ycalestdr and tnat JIM BOSWELL 1s probably at Crommell
sunl can provailly be located through DICK CaRawiY,
Z.,1ief of Police at Cromwell, Oxlaiors.

¥R, MAYSYE alsp stated thet he had no information as

to the waereabouts of CE:sRLIE BOS.ELL. That MOK

QUICK was sent to the pen from Japulpa, Oiklahoma,

for roblery or hi-jacxing he tnought &nd tast he should
be now in the ¥cilester Penitentiary.

There ig 8 boy in the lkilester Zenitentiary who was
send tnera for robbing the shicler Banx at the time

thet RQY 4%17H307 and BILL JEI?E were, who can give

some 004 information if he will tadk, regarding tha
connection of JOHNIGREIG and H:XAY,AELLs, DIJK GRiG,
and otaers wita the robbery Jf t.hd shidler Bank. (30.
gourt records et rawnusxa, Oilehoma, slso ex-sheriff

700X ).

Mr. MAYSE stated tast be is now proparing to move from
Phoenlz, aArizons to Codlorads Springs, Colorado, &and that
on iis arrival he will notiiy the xpsrtment of Justice
Ofi.ce at Uglahoma Zity of his whsereabouts in order tnat
if he can be of =ny help to the De;artment in solving
these cases, he mey be located.

- CONSZRYING MUADKR OF uI-.ARL‘...o WHIZEHORE «

STATRAT OF H.TRY LAYSE:

BOB WLETCHRER was hauling rock from the hill to towm
ani he heard tnree snotes fired, and &8 few m.nutes
efterverds ne saw a fellow coming from tne directiom

WW

RS L

.

!
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A
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. BEYAR BUXCLLIT =T AL Page 5 Fe S, Smith.

. —. - P S . i ik et R er e v

where tae shots were fired, walking very rast.

t"“-

the load o7 rock and after pessing him cut across a
wneat fleld and came by him again, snd went on to

town. This fellow was a tall, light compleiioned mlm. e .dp. -~ .o

b+ Fatel

BOE BLOT2RZZ told uWR. MaYSE that he was not going
to get miasd up in the affair, but that if there

was any wey lo wh.ch ne could help MR MAYSE he would R

10 anytaing in the warld to help him.

LR LiYSE believes tiu.t he can get an affidavit from
B05 FLXD2TRH as t2 who this party actuslly is, as LR,
L7558 firmly belloves that 523 FLUITIITR mows just who

. this perty was and has told MR. L4YSE tamt he would do
nhw‘-hiv\r‘ +hnt wn1lA ale R ‘I&v“ v hie Atas
QoY iila vk . WOoWL Wd.l L Al LD Ca3Ce

Pursuait t2 tele-rsvhic instructiomns fron Jpecial Agent in Tharge
Ts 3. VWhite, Lgent J. ae STRIDT procecied to Los angeles to locate s&na interview
%ID EWZR3 in comnection with tne blowing up of the wW. E.(BILL) EITH home. This
Agent rade various inguiries at tne addresses of severzl people by the name of
EWERZ in Los Angeles and vizinity, also at Clive, Czlifornia, & small village near

Santa ~nne, Jalif., relative to the whereabouts of WID EWERS. WID BWERS apparently

i nat moaywen ta grvone in trnzst vicinite end the WURS T winv i TAar An-alaow
Pl o Bk o/ TV e L~ “—v [V = b kil 4 Vo dedd A -J [—PELES wiil P~ LT purRg PV | s ¥ Al{) [ ¥ e g~ | %g‘w“

and vizirity state tnat tner wzve nd kizn 12lks by the mmme of <WERS, who have

gver lived irn Oklanoyta. & ¢hsc i was maae of the Fost Office records in Los Angceles
anc vicinity in an znouavor to locate E.LZR. but without sucess. agent conferred
cltn tac sherlif's :f;;\,e and wltn the rolice Derartment at Lons beacth &ng other
towns ir t.e vicinit: of Los anjeles, but no intormstion &s to XVERS was received.

agent 3TH-T demrted from Los Adcogeles sept. 26th for xl Paso,
Texzs, where he endeavored to locate CLAUDE PARKER., This Agent conferrad with the

Sherifr's n-r ica Tolize De . ertment and tne custom and Trnr-1o-1-- tion hmr;mnt

ful iy apap Y - sl y L VaALwY Vil e vy ang Wiha o w Ul 2 vadd =3
L]

in an enzesvor 1> l-zzte n.IL_.u, but was advised by &ll tnat TFARIZT was not known
or nec been seer ir tnzt vicinity. agent left with local ofiicers o1 £1 Paso

& pno‘ograph 0¥ FAX_.R requesting that ii loczted tnet e be held for this

2e s tmont,

mecently Special agent, JOUM Hd. BURGER, obtained tron HARVE FREAS,
SHILITF of Osege County, Oxlsroms, tre 30ilowinc statement relative to 4. E. (Bill}

T
e sle

YIT5 IUR0SE COF we E. (BILL) SUITH.

TATTMENT OF HARVE ¥ k! .

{4}]

MR, ri..c 8totea that .. E. olmith ealliea 8t nis P

{FR.ao) of.ice & few days before nis [SLITH'3)
home wes (lowc up, arna asied him for some protection

BOB FLETCHER drove on around and past this men with - sl e

I“-‘—J

1
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» BRYAY BURKHART ET AL Page 6 ¥ S, Smith.

Ty

i stating tnst BILL HALE owed him 47000,00 acd

T = pefused to pay 1t, and he (SMITH) was going
to bring suit agasinst Hal:; that HALE circulated

_around that ne was going to murder him(SNITH).
Abput two or three days bsfors the murder of

fITH, HALZ ocame to PREAS' off'ice ang advised

him tnat ne owed 3SLITH several thousand dollars
and that SMITH was going to sue him; that if he REERISS T S5 e, el
did s.e him and he (FR-AS) wanted to serve him
to just call him on the 'phone, and stated "You

[

know I cannot artord to be swed”, and remarfed R T
tnet oSI'ITH was & 3~—- D-- 5- of a B=— for
suing him. _
g T
CONTINUZED,




Dept. of Justiee,

'Hashington, 3. B. ;.-_ &

‘ B . ' o 44 -

from Burk Lp,waon, whn 13 serﬂ.ng saum yeara cew theft Masﬁr. Oﬂu—-
V : \ ﬁ' .

o ham btate Panieentiuy, that he pla@etl and set oﬂ‘ the explonqc that

L owd

‘i

to do u; 'by :meu Burl:hart and w. z. a;u. ,. m follmdng ) Ma‘gv@' i% - .

-'Rec'd & decided
6:10 Ml
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Oct.boT 26,19%.

Mr. T.E,. mit.."‘ . Gk T e . : 1.
Poedersl Bldg.,
Oklahoma Qity, Okla, :

Regording Odags Murders wire wheticr aprente rarkor aad
“needed nor. ocongratulsticas on obtalning; coddeuciin,.

FW0 HOUVHR. S

+
L)
-4-*"‘
; am""‘
BB A
A E
.
R
{ , ‘
Eag-] 1-‘:1 SURTL gk L » . )
d “Sr“‘_,’ﬁb '&gﬂ&ﬁ‘m MM;{M r -, "t R s L O e 8 J I S -
Lo .

- . 14
- - .- T e A i A e o v e . - .
. - j



- --w-.‘.:_.;_a»:( ' -uﬂtMonJ-MMﬁ”meM -

w ‘-

HIS CASE GRIGINATED AT Ok.].a‘____r_“”}!hiﬁ%r;?'ﬂlo éﬁ‘i;*__ —— ‘,g_,.m;,;;l__rgﬁ )
REPORT MADE AT: DATE WHEN MADE: I PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: | RIFONT MADE BY: S L4
Guthrie, Okla, Oct. 1'.::-1.925.l 9/21 to 10/19
TINMLE: - T
BRYAN B RT ET AL .
ol Osage Indian Wommsi™
0. C. #70=1 )
SYNOPSIS or FACTS: e |
0w N
i
IRFORIATION 08Tl FRUY COLFIDEITIAL II’."‘DR}.!AIT—
i ,\:':_ l: - h' _i; :j ‘

Alleged rmterisl informetion relstive to Csage

Lurders in possession of indy Hoyser concerning -2 % .

murders of .« E. (Bill) Smith ana Henry, Hpan.

Alleged that rdith Fox is in possession of material :

information that she obtained from Claude Pprker :

relstive to Osasge Lurders. Loc:tiox. of tollowing - e

named witnesses:— Lon Qui{k, Jim Begwell S Charles TR

Boswell, xd Bailey, ®Slats™ Welch and Jim Ballew.

> .
]
DETARS:

I am submitting herswith resulls of my investigatiom covering perlod
of my assignment as a confidential intorment in the fnvestigation of Osiage Kardsr
cases.

Through 8 conficential eource I am advised that ome AKRDY HOUSER
now in Jail st mnid, Oklshome, servédg a nine months sentence for violation »f
the Pronibition Lsw, and wno is unaer sentence ior twenty years by the state of

AFPFROVED AND Lo RECORORD AND INDNEEDY:
' ot | b2 59233230 geyrmee
BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHNETON COMEKS OF THIS REFORT FURNISHID TO:
REFEEENOE:
3 washington
3 Files.
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BIYAK ‘EURKHART ET AL Page 2 P: S5, 3mithe

Oxlshoma for murder, which case is pending on apresl. uwaring the period of the
Osage Indian eurders he was in thst vicinity and clpsely associated with ll;?!

GRa snd HALE factions and i{s in possession of meterial detailed Information Son-
ce ng such murders, esrecially the v. E. (8ill) Smith &nd Henry Roan cases. I
will at the earliest moment discreetly arproach HOUSER in an effort to obuln t.h.il

a ¥

information.

I was advised by JCIXN TILILAK, Attorney at Pawhuska, Oxlahoma, that
MR, TEMPLSTON now County Attormey of Osage County has recently been to California
to interview & witness concerning the Osage lurder cases, and was unzble to hove
'R, ToLFL.DTOK divulge further detzils 2t tnis time.

"From & confiderntial source and one that shou.d kmow, I am advised
LIIT2 FQL is inm possession 0f very materiel informetion relative to Osage
T

..... - - 1111 2mi+h Anna e ahao 4= s 4§ am
N uuwu;u¢;y the we E. \DL.I.LJ Qi Cadee That she gbtalnsd her informetica

H
rrourh one ULAULS PuRFuH, who wss at that time her lover and co-partner in the
nlen automovile business.

Purcaant to request of Specictl Agent J. A. STREST that 1 obtain
inisrmetion and loc.tion of certsin vitnesses, the follewing is in: ;rz=tion obtzined:

05 JUICK 0il field worker and &ll arosund criminal. Operates
at sromxwell and olick vity, now in one of two places

e s e _

JIU BoS.ELL Cromwell, Oxla. Uperates Owl Drug Store, engaged
THARLIL Boo ELL in boot-legring andé &il eround criminals.

UKD e lLhY Xxvenport, Okla. boot-legeer ana gambler.
R DL POl Fusitive row in viciniiy of Pavwmusika. eanted by

stete suthorities in Oxlshovz and Missouri for
rorgery arxa automobile theft. His wife resides inm
olick Zity. This informetion furnished by Sheriff
of Osage County, why promises co-operation in

aprrehending.

JIV BanlSw ow operating Hotel -~vor, Fonez Jity, which is a
hol: out for tue nign yowered criminals ot that
section.

The uncer world and citizenship generally with whom I have spproached,
while fnny wwila lize to see the Halw fection pl‘@s@@ut@d; arc reluctant to gim]_.ge
intormetion on &czouirt of tueir doubt that the Government reslly me:ns to prosecute
but express trnemselves as willin: to civilre what they 4anow when HilX and his bunch

sre cherpged with tns usage muraers ano Are io custody. o,

Coblililzu.
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‘Eeferanca uonfessmn Burt Ln‘}?on, BiI1 Smth case, Lawson fears o
ror nis lifa 11 taien #:cx w nualester b»ate Pem.t.enuau oa- &ny o

-:r_‘ : -
* o

. jail in Oxlanoms. I you can arrange t‘na_t Ie be ‘ra:c-"e:ived Laaveiiwo'z_-t.h

é

~ ¥gpitentiary thing I cun Lavs Goveruor Dklanoms carole to we nimety

" 'days s0 as jo0 08 p.'l_.a'c:ad there. 4his very lupor tant . Advise as&oma

a5 possiole. .

. 0 WHILB

"Bﬂcd: 1340
Dec.deds > o8
%0 Dina Babb

My B e
k]
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B s -
: i



S Je i o o P T R T S T R SN e NN

3;'-09936

) : j,- A .
R . - -
! P s

Foner ey e MR IR 3 T ¥ s e S RO

uy desire you met muter inte my arrsgegss
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Br. T. 3. Thite, S

F. 0. Box 103, - .

Dear Sir - b

Pieass refer $2 iy letter sf Ostober 308K,
n@m-mmmummm

!h:nhmhum!ﬂ-nﬂum
in your office coveriag the Jeen, Seith god Jewam - s Bl
:::;-. mmnmm.mmmm

¥ill you. as stated in my letter of the 204),
see that & sumary 1s preparod alomg ive 1llmes,
setting forth sslely the essemtial faots, g o
the evidence develspod and the present sta neking
said sowmary as Wrief as pessible.

g P’LAL' LI SR 04 .

0CT 26 1925 4, M
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T S
NGRS

I J Fw s L
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Oxlaboma Gity, Okla. . o . . _Qatober x7, 36

g

' Heferring to your letter Gaoigbsr twenty tuird requesting datailad

A

o

. swuary Osage cases,on account presant setus of case as per my

tolégrn;a twenty fourth and work attaci;_aa to tue foliowing up of

gongession of Lawson and expected convening of Grand Jury soon, ay

vl
-t

I have your peraission postpone ‘preparstion tuis ‘swmmary.

‘.. A. B :,T:r_;_‘_ . m S
co aoT 2 51925 HI
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* Pepartment of FJustice®

.""l“e_:t_

EGRAM RECEIV

ST ERKIFERY HCINTIN AL

“Piterr.ng t0 my tologras yesturday concerning p:

E

aases, in Paitentia

Qpis man ;a"siznigit acgount arrangems..to not ’ﬁ@racte_'&.
s pladed in jeil Guthrie last night under guard an
}_; 'l LT N o . B . * . ’.._ .'. X

-i'ii_\nged ‘for Agents Ve llurphg and Burger to take h
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Ootober 28, 1928,

MEORANDUM YOR ASSISTAN? ATTCRERY -
GINERAL LUERING ot

Nsfwring %o a recent sonversation with you
1 sm Sranmmitting herewith for your informtion
WA Jeepared from semting standpoint

h%t}mgnhﬂnm . These cover,
Mleum .

After you have yerused sume, if you se desire,
will you please vaturn them to me as they are tie
oxly eapiss in cur posasessiom,

These, of courss, are not intended to mexve

as & Yricf summary of the progress of the cases
%o dste and their precent status. I have directed

. ad sald supmary Yo prepared In narrative foys

ani will forward copy of sams to you lmmedlately
wos its moeips,

Yary truly youwrs,

A T,
D,

“F
-

Dipestor.

tas. 723  ba-5633may(




..Assomclw\-rm ar CHLAHOUA CITY, OKLAo

GRT MADR AT: DATE WHEN MADE: mmmmm

n/zv/wzs. 10/20 to 10/26.

v K. *BILL" HilE, ET AL. :'_
X ANNa BROWN, ET &L, 57

- . {Previocus rted |
(Previously reported -~ Bryan Bnr;{dnrt, ot al) - . Brog.“p » m .
0. G. 0-1
EYNOPSIS or FACTS: R ( f, ’Wmm

JOIRT REPORT OF AGEHTS P. 3. SIIITH A.!D J. V. MURPHY.

Statement from Burt lawgon implicating W. Ke "Bill"™ Hale, .+ -iviw-

Eynest Burkhart and Kel3ie Morrison in the murder of We E. i
*Bill smith and family; statements from Hal gpe ad g 5 0~~
Charles ir, corroborating in part statemsn _&&e i

Iawson; sécond statement from Burt Iawson, implicatlng

him and Kalsie Morrison in the actual murder of W, B.

*Bi11* Smith and fafiily; statement from Blanch Coyingtom
and second statemant from Charles Blair; sorrobomting in
part second statement of Burt lawson; third and last state-
ment from Burt lawson, covering in detall the conspiraey S !
to murder #. E. "Bill" Smith and family, as concocted by
we Ko "Bill™ Hele and xrmest purkhart, and the actual

mirder committed by Iawson. Also implicating Boy SRR
Kelals Llorrism and Bryan Bur%hu't in the murder eof -
. CONTINUED,. r

REFPAXRENCE - Is made to all previous reports in this matter, previously captioned
"BRYal BURHART, ET al ~ MURDHd OF aAXBRa BROWH, O3AGE INDIAK VOEAN“e

' : /. 8 OF W I1LL" SHI FA

DETAILS;

R Bereinafter set out follows a series of statemsnts, concluded ¥y a
last statement obtained from Burt lawson, covering in detail all of the facts cen—
cerning ths conspiracy to0 murder W. 5. "Bill™ Smith and fanmily, concooted by ¥ K.
wBILL"™ HaLE and rRNRST BUYKHART, and the actual murder committed by BURE I4AWS(H.

ORIGINaL S sNEXT BY BURT

. Oklahoma City, Octe 20, 1925,
After being warmed by P. B. WHITE, special agent in Charge,

DO NOT WRITE ™N THESE SPACED

TR A e N
DU a2 rogg__zq;g
WASHINGTON $COMIES OF THIS RERORT FURNISHED TO: BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 1 -
#2 washington = 3

nl.-ao
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- boen mads me of immnity from progscution, I noy Fakp the .. . ..

5 nane 10 Bart Tevion T PRI TN

Mg o g b

P R T e et SR b
F. 8. SUITH and J. V. MURPHY, Special Agents, ef the Dept. ‘ N
of Justice, that I do not have to meke a statement and any ) R

: gtatemmat I 40 make osn and may be wsed againat me im the gy

trial of the cases concerning which such statement is made,
and after having boen 8o warned and with no promises having

following free and voluntary statemsnt without fear of
consequUences, i

County, Oklahoma, for 23 or 24 years. I sm now serving a
seven-yoar sentencs at MoALKSTKR STATHE PENITAETIARY. The ‘ N
definite date I ve forgotten, but as hearly &s T san " atIrhRtitus
recall, I was in the employmant of w. B. "BILL™ SNI™ as
& foreman on his farm and ranch, located near QGRAYHORIR, ..  surevisoqgim,
in Osage County, Oklahoma, covering a period from sometlme i€z staighie.
in 1918 up to some time in 1921. while in the employ of
SMITH, I lived in his ranchhouse with my family, some
times around the early part of 1921 1 discovered an intimsoy
between my wifs and w. E. "BILL" SMITH, which finally de—
veloped in bresiking up my family and caused me to leave ths e v e
empleyment of SMITH, _ PR e o S

After leaving the employ of JMITH, I then moved with gy - -
family to a place adbout three and one-balf miles Southess
of HOMINY, Okla. sSome time, as near as I san recall, im
July, 1922, KRKKST BUBRKHART cams to my houms, whioh was a
two room house, & bedroom and & combinstion kitchen and

dining room. Xy wife and my mother—in-law, HEi. 3. J. CA3K, T
wore at the house at the time and in the kitchen, This ms v &
about two p'0lock in the afternoon. XHIEST cams into the

bedroom and sat down and after talking a few minutes, turned TR
$0 me and said ~ "Bert, I lave got a proposition I wmnt %e e s
make to you*, I remaried, “What ix it mrnest?™ Ernest s e

said, “I want you to blow up and kill BILL SMITE and hig
wife. He is the dirtest principled man in Oklahoma and he ‘
wrecked your home and you have good reasons for killing him, R
and if you will blow him and his wife up with nitroglycerine S

I will pay you ¥5000 cash,* sruest then sald that BILL __
3MIT3's wifs and bis, srnest's, wife were sisters; that if
he ocould get rid of BILL SMITH and SMITH'S wife, that his, S
LRNEST'S, wife would fall helr te all their property, shieh =, o nnye

would then make him worth arpund two million dellars. S
I turned to ERNEST BURTTART &nd sald, “Ernest, 't know axyp- “
thing about using nitroglycerine and I would liable to get Tz
my band blown off, and I just 414 not want to 4o anything like - .« %M-«

that anyhow.” BUHKHART then said, “Ths reasecn I mentioned it - & N
to you was becasuse I Xnew you was solid and wonld not talky = kA
that you lad been working for old man HERROD for six years
and xnew everything on him and never t9ld anything on him.”
I than told KRXEST that I just did not went to do it and
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would not do it. ERNEST then got up and started to go and as L
 he walked out of the house, my wife came in from the kitchem = = oo ‘*""”‘“’“‘“1}
~ and sald to ms, "That is it of his durm business of our family
5@,9;’#@3;1:.-..‘.' . S e e e e g -

-

In the next two or three days, possibly four days, ¥%. K. "BILL®
_BALE came t0 my house between eligh$ and nine o'clock in the
morning. Ly wife, my mother-in-law, MRS, S. J., CASE, and my
sister, MRS, BESSIE C. LACY, were in the leitchen. There ws &
curtain between the bedroom and the kitchen. BILL HALE set
down in my front rpom and began talking about things gensrslly, -~
and then turnod to me sand ssid, "BURT, I've got & proposition

I want to put to you.," I sald, "What is it LB, HaLE?" He said,
*BURE, 1'11 give you $5000 cash, and it won't be a cheok, if IR RS
you will blow up BILL SUITH &nd wife, The reason I want him

blown up is that I borrowed $10,000 from SkITH a,d he is crowl-

-t

ing ma for the monaey and I can't raise the money at the present e

time, and if I don't pay it he will forclose on me and cause me a
lot of troubles, and if I have SMITH out of the way [ will not have
to pay him this money. You oan use nitroglycerirg with a fuse
and I will fix the nitro and the fuse and all you will lmve to
do is place it under the oorner of his house and touch it off,
The fuse only furns only so meny feet to the minute, and I will
sut the fuse long enough to give you plenty time to get away.”
AAIE then pulled from his pocket a piece of white fuse aboat
three feet long and said, "I will show you how to use it.”

He then took his pocket xnife and cut off a plece adbout six
inches long, then took his knife and split the end of each

plece of fuse and spread thne ends open, then took 8 match from
his posket and lignted the end of the short plece of fuse, then
placed the ends of the short piece and long piece about an ingh
apert and said, "You see, the spark will fly from the short
piece to the long piece, which will be & more sure shot of
setting it off ther by using a match.” About that time my wife
apd sister, XRS. BESSIK C. LACY, came into the room and my wifs
remarked, "wnat in the world is he doing?”, meaning BILL HALE.
BILL HiL: answered aund said, I'm teaching BURT how to be &
mechanic.” By that time the short piece had turned down cloae
to HALE'S fingers snd HALX threw it on the floor. My mother—
ip-law, wio was in the kitchan, rut ber head in the door and
sald, "I smell rubber turning.™ 3he iooked around and saw

the piece of fuse burning on the floor, and remarked, *What

are you trying to do, blow up this place?™ BIllL BalE remarked,.
5o, I'm just pranking with BURP.” My mother-in-law then

took a broom and swept this fuse out of the door. Ky mother—
{p-law went bacg to the kitchen, snd my wife &ud sister left the
room. I then turned to HALE and said, "BaLE, I can't afford to¢ - .-
do that and I'm not going to do it.” HALE then sa id, *Well BURR,

I will see you later.” HaLE then left my housee N “% T

as near as [ ocan remember, aftar BILL Halk _
%

e
oy

about two weexs later,

—— .
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B 4 left my house, T was driving $o PAIRFAX, Okls., in By cAr and Whem —» -
' I got near 5aL? CREEX bridge, which is about a mile out of uxmx

T mad TOTATD UATRTAAY = = Bl Bosre & meem wada AT WIIADOD P e O

A A BRI LLodeaddL lIUﬂﬂJ.DUSl 4Lk & bdf ML LY AL WOWRIWUS DAL OVIMIDe op Wy .
v b oenped, KELSIE called to me to stop. I had got a littls past Ay
and backed my oar up to his. KEISIE got:out of his car and came ™
around to me and said, "BURF, I got a good deal on and T want nn
“t %o help me to pull the job. Thare will bs good money in i$, $2508-;
aplece, The reason 1 came to you is I kmow that EALE and ERNES?T
BUBKHART had bean to you, &nd that you are solld and will not tell
anything.= *“The Job is te blow up BILL SMITH and his wife, lﬂ, - 1
can do it and do a good Job and there will bs no danger.™ I asked
KEILSIE who was going to pay the money, and be said, *BILL HALRE
and sENLST BURKEART will pay imlf each of §5000.= I told KELSIE . .
that if I had wented to do it I waild have taxen the first offer
made to me by Hals aTD ERIuST BURKHAHT. KELSIE said, "‘lhll I
know that they offered you ¥5000." We then nl.rted.

G )'L-
. { "

Logw L

3

"

AWy

. w0 e

4 fow days after I talked with FKELSIE MORRISOK, I was in FAIBRAX
and met BEYAN BURKHaRT npear the first blacsksmith shop on south
silds of towm, DBRYAN sald tp me, *“BURP, why didn't you take up that
proposition that KrLslx offered to you to help blow up BILL SMITH
and wife? That would have besn sasy monsy for you.” I told
BRYaK that the proposition did not look good to me; that if I
wnted ths electric chair I would have taken the propositiom, bt

I do not want anything to do with 1t, He remarked, "I know that

BILL HALE, ERWEST and KELSIE had talked to you adout it, and kmow
that you are all right.,™ This was all that was said about it.

i gk L i kit TR
D

P ot L i R T

Some time in August, as I recall, the latter part of August, 1922,
I met Roy BUNCH nt FilRFAX near & white church, which is about one
. block west of the SLITH-JILLIAMS Hotels. I had kmown HOY BUNCH for
: a long time, and we got into & conversation about maiking money.
BUNCH sald, "BUED, do you want to mmice some sasy money?™ I said,
% %It depends on how you want me to maie it.* BUNCH said, “HEERY

: ROAY is a good friend of yours and you know him well, and he will
. g0 any where with youe I will give you a $1000 if you will let
: me put soms stryolmine fn some whiskey and you give the whisimy
tp 2AK end kill him. I bave got HOAN and hiszs wife separated

——ete T ew A

g, - , and we are on bad terms, sand I am going to have his wife if I

e . . have to kill him myself.® I told ROY that 1 liked HENRY RQAN,

2, and would not lart a hair on HENRY'S head, and would not have

ﬁi g anything to do with i%; that if he wanted to kill him, that was

SN his business snd for him to hop to ite A short time thereafiar

Sob I was arrasted in september, 1922, as I remsmber, and put in jail

e at PAWHUSKs, oharged with murder, and remained in Jjail until _
2 " april 4, 1923, at which tim I ws relsased ater the jury t:mi: ; ,,ﬁ,_
¥l  me not gullty of the charge of marder, I was released from /& ‘__ S
o ' mut 11 o'clock at night. Iy brother-in-law, CHARLIE BlALR,

3 : ok in & taxi cab to {.
X and my mother—in-law, MRS. S. J. CASE, took me CatRa

?. trein
PERSHIIG, Oklas., where we csught a obe o'clock K. K. &
going to H ,OHI.KY: After arriving &t 30MILY we walksd three miles
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“#bout tws e'cloak in the afteruoon, BLLL BALE anq KANEST BURKIARS

‘left my plases

Southeast to my home. About two or three days afier I got home, ~

oame to my house. Ny brothsr-in-law, CHARLIR ALiIR, s e T
nothor-ln—lav. MRES. CASE, were in the bedroom, and my wife avd ;'3 %
my sister—in-lgw, MRS, CBARLIE BIAIR, were in ths kitchen. BII.!. PR
FAJE and SHREST BURKHART cams into the bedroom. HALE appeared jwisi
40 have been drinking & little. After a-few remarxs, HALE
S0 58 and said, “BURT, I got that Job done, and a good job of it.’ ;
and now what I want to ask you to do is not to say anything Wheuik
what we sald to you, for if you did there would de no way under
sbe sun to keap me from getting hunge™  EHLEST BURKHART spoke up - ,
and sald, "BURT ain't going to talk. I knaw him whem Do werked .o
for 0ld man EXRBOD for six years and imew everything on him and )
did4n’t tell nothing om him,= HAlE then said, “BUET, if yom
sver naed a friend or anything just let us know.” mzm aﬂm s
then spoks up and said, "Yes BURT, if you ever need a’friend, ** <Eagni.
money or anything Jjust let us hww. HAIE them tirned to my cat e
mothar-in-1aw, ERs. CASE, and said, "BUET knows enough on ms %@ = 5043
hang me if he would tell it, but I know that you folks never meddle :
with pther folks tusiness, so I can’'t bs worried.” My mother-lo~-.
law, MRS, CASE, then remarked to HAIK, ~It takss all of our time - .:.' .

dry e R

to tand to our own busingss.” m.z--mmtnmmm ;_m-'

rr -* AL
- ) 7 R

Some time aboat the middle of April, 1923, I was 1z an automobils P

with EAL BUIE, going from HOMIKY to RALSTON by the way of snmbmx,

ols, Batwean the SAKD BOCY sanopl house ard store at GEAYHORSR

we met HOY BUNCE, who was in his car. we stopped and all got emt, .
and BUNCH turned to me and said, “BURT who is that fellow you have
in the oar with your™ I snswered him and said, "He is Just >
snother srook lixe we are”, referring to HAL BUIE. BUNCHE them ,,%ﬁ,l
remarkad, “BURF, you Just as well had that thousand dollars a8 =
not, yom wonld have got scme good out of it on the farm. Fhat a-
KELSIE and BREYAE will not get any good out of it, thay will spend
it for cock and whisxey. Them cragy S~ 0f B——— KEISIE snd
BRYAY aaid thay took that whiskey and siryohnins that 1 gavs (el
to give HEKHY ROAN, and they sald they gave it to him and it dld =y
not work fast cnough and they shot him. I think they drank the B
whiskey and shot HOaE, and I told KEISIE so, anl when ever yeu = -
ses him you want to josk him about it.™ later on, about & week
later, Hal BUIE and I were in FAIRRAL and met FRISIE MOBRRISON mp&
the corner of the First Bational Bank, we stopped and get Imte’ 4“‘-‘%
sonversation, and I remrked to KELSIE, ~ROY BUNCH {s telling & - & =
bed tale on you, he sald that you took timi whiskey and ttmllnm
to give to HKKRY BOAN and drank it then shot HENEY HOuX,"™ KEIZIE -
remarked, *Did that 5— of & B~ tall you that?* I u;ll. ‘
thet is what he toid me.® EKILSIR sald, "That araygy S~ Ot‘
»—— will tell you anythi.w I learned one thing in tlu
Corn whiskey kills the effect of stryoming.” ‘ -

_’.
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e m DAY, while all the prisoners were on the yard, I wss wmilking arg q
with HAL BUIE snd met KELSIE MORRISOK near the entrance to the ;_';;; ,
laundry. KBLSIE MORARISON remarkad, "I wish I was out of this dam 35 . .

.. Pplace, I would kill me some more Hed isses Lf they were not all . . ,’;&”

: The first part of this year, 1925, I wes sent to NMOALESTER State .- oo

Penitertiary to serve seven years, and since there FELSIE MOBRISON

* _eame there s a prizoner with a nins-year sentence. On last LABOR =

Proxe.™ I said, ¥RLSIE you are golng to get yourself in a crack
1f you don't look out.® KEL3IE sald, "Oh hell, do it at night
like I did the other jobs whem nobody can see you.” 1 remarked,
"I c¢ould put my finger on thoss fellows who did the jobs as soon
ag I heard of them being done.™ XKELSIE remarked, "1 guess you
could after we had talked it over together." I sald, "Tes, and
I know who taid you the money and how much they paid you.* KRBISIE -
sd4id, "Well I don't care for you knowing it for you never did turm
any one in,* I said, "Well you got good money fer the job," KELIIE
said, "Yes, and thay are liable to be ocut a dam sight more bdefore
it i over with.” later on 1 had another conversation on the yard,
when there were not many prisoners around, and I told EELSIE that
he had better be ready to protect himself, that HALE and the BUHK-
Ha3T; are liable to frame up on him and unload the blame on him,
and EELSIE said, "Well I am going to take cars of myself,”

{Signed) BURT LAWSOK.

JITLESSES:
JAMES B. PITLPATRICK,
WILIARD #. STEWART.

ORIGIKAL STATZINT BY Hal BUIX;

Oxlahoma City, Oct. 20, 1925.

After being warred by T. B. WHITE, Special Agent in Charge,

F. 5e SMITH &nd J. V. WURPHY, Special agents, of the Dept. of
Justice, that 1 do not have to mexe & statezent apnd any state—
ment I do meke can &nd mey be used ageinst me in the trial of
tha cases concerning which such statement is mede, end aftigr
having beun s0 warned and with no promises naving been wade me
of immnity from prosecution, I now mmxe the following free and
voluntary statement without fear of conssquencesi

My pame is Eal BUIE. I am now sarving sentence at MSALESTER
State Fenitentiary. Covering s period of 1915 to latter part

of 1922, I was in and around the OSAGE country "Riy times, tat :'-,;‘#
have actually lived in O3AGE Count m latter part of 1922 A
have actusliy dived 40 Orite the Pricd of my residence im

OSAGE County I was closely associated with the criminal element, o
ST

and was gensrally consldered a criminal and classed as a bank
robber,

7 :?ew:ﬂs'-_—w*
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. : Some time about tha middle of April, 1923, BUBT LAWSON and

1, in my automoblle, were on our way from HOMINY to RALIZON ~ ‘

, - Boing by wey of GRAYHORSE. Near the store st GRAYHORSE wo met & - s~

[ SRR - n g«,,m and BURT LaW30L and the man driving this gar saluted one . e A el

“snother and both cars stopped. This man in the other car got W URORON |

oo : put and walked over to whore we were, and BURT and I got out of. m Wil

Ea,, - .. OQF 0ar, Tnls man, whom I later learned was ROY BUNCH, remarked of:
o to BURT LaWSOK, "Who is that fellow with you?™  BURT gneswered "7

g0 and szid, =Oh he 1 a orook like we are.® This fellow then

F;}* paed spoke to me and t0ld me his name was HOY BUNCH, and I told him

- * @y name. BUNCH then remarked to BURT LAWS(ON, "BUR® you shouwld % “«%""

T have made that §1000, you could have put it on your farm and

% # got some good out of it, that KELSIE MORRISOK and BRYAN BURKHaR?

; will not get any good out of it, they will spend 1t for whiskey,® -~ << :

3 BUNCE then sald something about KELSIE end BRYAK taking the '

ﬁ e whiskey and strychnine that he gave them to kill HENRY RQaN with, =

b and giving it to HENFHY RME; that it 414 not work fast snough t8 - - - ...

- suit them and they shot him; that he, BUNCH, beliaves tmt they

ISR did not give ROAN the whiskey, but drank it themselves, and them

é shot 30aNe. BULCH said to BURT, "when you see old I'ELSIE you

E o want to josh him abput 1t.»

e ueT.

Y
e

Seversl days later BURT LAWSON and I were in FAIRFAX and met
KELSIE MOBRISON on the street near a bank. KELSIE and BUHT
1awsSQX got into conversation, and BUAT remarksd to KEILSIE,
"ROY BUILH is telling & bad tale on you; that you teook the

| whisitey and strychnines that he gave you to kill HENRY HOaAN

: ! with and drank it and then shot HEKEY AUAN.® KRL3IK MORRISON
. ; said, "did that 5— of @ B--— tell you that?" BURT sald,

! ~Ygs." YELSIZ ther remerxed, “That cragy 5— 3f & Bre=-
will tsll anything,” KELsIE also said, “I learned one

L vvd.; vu\-ﬁ LAy Wi

: v thing, thet Corn whisxey kills ths effect of strycimine.”

Y P S T

bege

%) While I was in jail at PAVHISKa about Chrisimms, 1924, awmiting
5 trian on the sase I was later convicted on, ! met and talked
with one aMOS TUCKER, who wes also in jail at PAWHUSEA at that
: time . TUGKER told me that ever time JELSIE LHOBRRISON womuld get
s drunk, MORRISJK would tell him, TUCKZR, about blowing up BILL

’ SUITE and family, and that he really believed that between the

—. T el memd dhise awi e vre oginr an his mind .
ih iihis seadmay

whiszay he, WORAIS0kE, drand and LOis CTimé preyibg ©
that XEL3IE wms golng orazy.

e e A ¢
e

Just after all05 TUSHZR told me this, ¥ELSIE MOHRISOE and his
o wife, CATHPRIKE LOXRISQN,and another woman, who ran a road

| house and whose nare I ieve forgotten, all three being pretty
drunx, dame into the jaill and brought some eatables and somd wa - .
whiskey. They gave us the eatables, and started to give us ﬁf:?*
. some of the whiskey, but the Jailor showed up and ZELSIE hid e
- K KELSIE came sroand oo the side of the cells h Lok
) \ ﬁ:r:hi;mq:nd I were and pulled open his overcoat and showed e
us throe pistols he had on his persom, OD8 being a pearl nendled

pilat-2.  He pulled one of thase pistols out, which was 3

T S N R

RARE IR
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45~0alibre sutomtio, as near as I gould tell, and said, "Here, ﬂg.;wﬁ,,ﬂh,..,
do you boys want this?" e did not answer, but pointed amd
motlioned for him to Mush, that the Jailor was coming, and AMO3 =~ .-

- %- shookx his head no. I could prinly see a bottle of 'mlkq_wl&m :

e

KELSIB'S pocket, and he startod to give us a drink when the - . & ..
: JAILOR appeared, and KEL3IX later whispered that the bottle was =~~~ 4.
o full when he came to the jail, but had given most of it to the ﬂ#m

e wa amia m o wm e - % 3 2
other prisoners on ths othsr floor. «hsc KELSIE saw that =

did not want the pistols or whiskey, he then walked around in

frent with the Jailor, and I gcould plainly see the Jailor take e
a drink from FELSIZ'S bottles KELSIE then gave the Jaller one ' “""”ﬂ
of his pistols., KELSIk and these women then left.

B
’

B AT
"

A{".,ﬂ; :.' oL

T

on last labor Day BURD? lLawo(r, & fellow convice, and I were
walking around the yards at the renitentiary, and mst LELSI
MORRISON near the entrance of the laundry. KEL3IE KORRISOR
remarked, I wish I was out of this dam place, I wemld Kill ' R
me some more ded .5868 if they had any money and were not

broke®, or words to that effect, BUAT told KEISIE that if he 4id
| nat look out he was gdoing to get himself into trouble. KELSIK

| remarked, "Hell, I'1l do it at nighnt like I did the other jobs,
when everyone is asleep and no one can see you." BURT then re-
marked thaet he could have put his finger on ths fellow who did
those jobs 83 s0on &8 he neard of tnem belng done. KELSIE said,
"I guess you could, you and 1 talked it over together.”® " BUR?
2ARFED, "I know who psid you the money and now much.” ¥ELSIE
then said, "I don't care & dam for you knowing 2ll sbozt it, yom
wouldn't turn anybody in.” BURT said something about XEISIE
getting good money for the job, and ¥RIGIE remarkad, "Yes, and
they are liable to be out a dam sight more before it is over
with." The conversation ther drifted into something else,

T

s e b frned -
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(3igned}  Hal BUL:.
IS5
Jarxs E. FPITLPATRICK,
wILLAZD we STEaART.

'

’
v

S e T N

Following the obtaining of the above statements, BURT LLTVSOE wus-

taken to Tulsa, Okls., for the purpose of his causing witnesses to corroborate his
LalCH COVINGTOF and

© | above statement, and at Tulsa was permitted to talk with B
2HMARLES BlalR.

mlﬂa, Okla-. dct. u. 1925.

Statement made by Charles Blair to Jpecial agents r. o. Smith .
and J. T. lLiurpny: .
Aftcr being warned by 1T. SUITH and MUSPHY that 1 do not bave

L. - _ - . - R — e — —

e o e
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"girl, who wes about to be confined, was pretty bad.” ~HaLB re- P

$0 make a statement, and any statemsnt I do make can and may ... <. -

be used against me in the trial of the case concerning whish
such statement is made, and after having been so warned, I now =~ =
make the following free and voluntary gtatement, without sny -y
promises having besn made me of immunity from prosecutions :

My name is CEARIES BI&IR. My home is in Tulss, Okla., 1109 ...
Korth Cincinratl Street. I am now in tha County Jjail at
Tulsa, charged with grand larceny. On April 4, 1923, I wms

in PAVHUSKA, Okla., and was prasent when BURT LAAON wes ae~ . ... ..

quitted on & charge of mirder, After BURT'S aoquittal and’

his release from jall, he accompanied my mother and I to

BQII¥Y, (Qkla., and to my house, where he remained some tims,
About three or four days after BURT cams t0 my house, which was
around April 7 or 8, 1923, and about elght or nine o'olosk in

the morning, BILL HAIE drove up to my house in a car, stopped

his ocar for a few mimutes and spoke to me sand mads asome remmris
about buying cattle and drove away. about two o'clock in the
afternoon of the same day, BILL HALE and ERGEST BUBKHAHT cams

to gy house in a car. I was out in the yard when thay drove

up, and HalE called "Hullo™, and asked me wio was there. I tald
him thet tnere was no one but BURT LAV30K and my home folks.

BILL HALE and ERNEST BURKHART got out of the ¢ar. BHALE remarked
to me, "Have you got anything armund here to drink?" I told him
no. KHNEST BUBKHART then reached down in ths side pociet of the
car and pulled out a bottle of whisgey, and said *Uiell we have
soms, taxe a drink of ours.™ I to0k & drink from the bottle
and BILL BAL® took & drink. FALE then asked, "Where is BURT at®*
] answered and told nim that BURT was in the house. HALE said,
"Jyell,we will go in and telkx with him 5 while.” The three of us
then went into the housse and into the front room, where we found
BURT and my mother, M¥Rs. CasB. Ly sister, VIRGIE BlalH, who
used to be the wife of BUED IAWSQN, and BLANCH GRAHAN were in the
kitchen, My nouse was & two room house, & bedroom and a kitchen,
which were separated by @& eurtain. BILL Halk AID ERGESY BU BEHART
sat down in the bedroom, and started talxings. Some one mantisned
about BILL s ITA'S house getting blowed up, and BILL Halk remarked,
»rhey did a good jJob of it.” I remarked to BILL HalE, "BLLL
S¥ITE used to call you Burkshire a good deal”, and HALE remarked,
"Ygs, but he will never call me that any more.” I nad heard a
lone time ago that BILL HaLk had stole some Burxshire hogs and
was driving them seross tne prhirie and the owner rode wp on him
and wnipped him with & quirt, and he was after that nicknamed
"Burkshire", and after that BILL SKITH always spoke of BILL EHALR
a8 "Burkshire®. | remaArked then to Mr. Halk, "Jell blowing ap
‘BILL 3ViTH might bave been all right, but blowing up that 1n.nooqnt ‘.

L

mar<ed, "Yes, but that couldn’'t be helped.” Then BILL HaLk
turned to BURT lawSOK and said, “BURT, now if [ o2 should tell o
what you know, thare would be no way to keep us {rom being tnng-'h"'t
BRNT.Y 5U.GC1aRT spoxe up snd sald, "You need not be afraid of '

i ing anything, he worked for old man «D HERBAGE for slx

Svrntgey Jbarps sineh 130
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yoars and knew everything on him and never 4id say axything .. ... ... .
about it.* BILL HALE then said to BURPF, *Now BURP, 1f you '
. over need & friend, money or anything, Jet us know and you el e
“rwogm-oun get 1t.™ Then ERNEST BUHKHART spoke up and said, *Yes - s
;- BURT, if you ever nead any money or anything Juat let uys imow 7
_ and you can get it.™ HALK then turned to my mother and salgd, :
~-- ¢ "BURT knows enough on us if he told it, that thare wouldn't be ..
a chance to0 keep us from being hung, but we know he don't never
_ meddle with other peoples business, so0 we can't be worried.”
i 4 Ny mother then sald, ™ie got all we can do to attend to our omm . ..
business and never meddle with other peoples bualness™, or o
words to that effect., After this BILL HALD and KREEST BURKHART
left our house. after thay had gons, we all talked about what
BILT HAL® and ERL;T BURTZART had sald, and my mother told us
never to “cheep" it, because there had been 0 meny of them
marders, and if they, HAIE and BURKHART, ever heard of us talk- :
ing we would limble to be kklled. Yy sister, VIRGIE, after 1o
HaLk and BOURA4ART had left, came into the bedroom from the
xitcher and said to BUZT, "You mast know something on them
peorle, they are getting mighty good to you.™

IR

il SR

I have never mentioned this informetion to anyone else before,
and I am surs that my mother, sister or BLANCH GRaHAN has nover
told anyone, because they were too much afraid thet thay would
be killed if they did, and I know that if they ever find omt
that I bave told what I nave in this statemsnt, that I had
better never stick my head in thst part of the country, for if
I 8id I would be killed rignt now.

{3igmed) CHiRLws BLuIR.

NITNESSES:
SID JaCKsOK,
M. C. EUFF.
. ST TELEET FROM BIANCE COVINGTON;
e Tulsa, Okla., Octe 22, 1325,
= statement msde by BIAICH COVINATOR to FHANE o. SMITH and Jo Ve
B - MURFLY, special sgents, Department of Justlice.

)y name is BI&NCH JOVIXGTOR. 1 resids at 1109 E. Cincin.na.ti
Strest, Pulsa, Okla., whére I have resided for tae past nine

2l or ten years. S
P ‘. last night about B:30 or 9:00 o'clock, BURT LAWSOE came to my .

oame to my house and told me that he wes just from Governor "

PTrapp's office and was with & _oad of Government laws, and that

Governor TRaPP had promised him a pardon from the penitentiary ' J
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B and §10,000 1if he would get evidence sgainst HALE snd BUBKHARTS . ... . |
: in the BILL SYITH case, and that he wanted me to bs a witness '

- and asked me how muoh "plaster”™ was on my house and I told him e
e w'w.vw. He then ssid that if 1 would be & witness and swear ki
that BURCIAAT and BILL HALE cams %0 his mother-in-law’s, old h
BlalR, house at HOMIKY and came into the kitchen, where VISGIER % g~
and he, BURT, and I weore sitting and omde the remark that they W .

mada a anﬂ an of 'h"!nwino up RYIRAI SKMIPQ._ 1 enid b 100: SN § don't

ML = AN WRAS WARS S AT i wsap

know anything about that and I wouldn't dmnow wimt to say; that

I wouldn't know what tims to say toey were thers, and I never saw .. ...
them in my life.~ BURT LAWSOF then said, "well it was ten o'elosk 1
when I pleced the nitroglycerine under SMITH'S house, and you can be
the judge for yourself in saying what tims they were there.” 1 seld
then, "BUET I never saw those men in my 1ife and that would place

me in an awful boat that I couldn't identify these men,™ BUxT said
"Well, I will show them to you”, and said that if I would sweer that
I heard thess fellows say uhﬁ'y’ were the ones, hs would give m
$5,000 to 1ift the “"plaster™ off my home; thet he would get the
£10,000 after they nad their preliminary hsaring, and he would

than give me §3,000. SUAT said, "Dick {which he always czlled

me) I never lied to you in my 1life, and 1 will give you the §3000.=

o
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wo men, who stated they were Govermment men, and who were out in
the oar while BURT was talking to me, was then called into my
house by BURT. ME. SMITH, ons of these Governmant men, was in-
troducea to me by BUAT, &nd lir. oUITH remsrxed to me, ~I1 suppose
you was surprised to see BURT?” 4nd I told him I wes. BURT then
turned to Mr. »MITH and ssid, "™This lady is sick and not feeling
woll and said she would lixe to wait until tomorrow morning be-
fore sne me<es B staterent. Lr, @I035 remrged, *Well, we are in
& marry to get baecxk, however, I gucss we will have to wmit until
tomorrow morning.# Ar. oMITH then asked me what time it would
be converient to ta<e my statemsnt, and I told him sround nine or
nine-thirty o'clock. ¥r. oKITH then told me not to say anytalng
about what we were here for or about our being here, that he would
rather tret no one weuld <now that we nad had BU:T out of the
penitentiary. Vr. olITH stated tost they were GovermmeLt ortficers
and that they did their work quietly. Mr. oMITH and the other

gentleman then took BURT and left my house, telling me that they

would be at my house tomorrow morning at nine o'clock.

BN

some time inm eptember, 1324, BURT LansOE, whom . have known for
quite & while and who had plaa;u confidence in me many times,
'hile in a confiaential conversatior, asked me then about the
mortgage. oo my place, and told me at that time that it would be
an easy matter to blow up oy house and set 1t afire at the same "~ . .

v Ui , time end I ¢ould collect tne insurance of {3,500, which wruld
B ' y off the mortgsage; tnat he new now 1o blow it up; tmet hs e
E :d blown up BILI oNITE and ikpew now to use tne mitro, and tried . .

to get me to let nim blow up my house. I told him no that I
would not do that. B3URT st that time told me that ne could blow

'
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it up and i1t would never be knowm. T TS T e
3 At one time BERT'S own wife, VIMGIE BLAIR, told me that whem she B n
1 “‘W“"‘ wis 12 years old tmt she herded cattle for BILL SNMITH, and tA4®Y

one day she told BILL SLUITH that if he would support her family °
- eand buy her clothes, tiat she would be the samo a3 & wife to himy
A ghat SMITH told her that she was too young and would cause him -~
trouble; that she told SMITH that it would never cause him any ’
trouble; that after that SMITH did suppsort her famlly and got

by the truant officersy that old lady BLAIR, her mother, got
ahold of BURT LAW30L and married her to BUHI; that later on old

La 500 objected to ity thet finally BURT got mad and beat up old
lady BLeIR on acsount of it, and BURT and old lady BliIR were put
in Sail at PAVHUSXA over this troubles - '

1ast night, October 21st, 1925, after BURT told me what he did and
4nowing thet ne was the man that actually killed 3KITIH, because

e hed told me so, 1 could rpot sleep, arxd this morning bright and
early I went to my lawyer, D. B. CHEWSQL, and told him about wimt
BUR? had tried to get me to do, and I asked him what I ought te do,
i? I should be at home at nine o'clock this morning when the Govern-
ment offiocers came back to question me, or shoulda I leave out and
not be there when they come, MR. CREWSOL told me to De there and
tell the truth. I told lr, CEEVSOE that I wanted to tell the truéh,
and he asked me wno the men who were with BURT, and I told him that
they said they were Z0OVirilillT men, but that there was so many
things golnc on thet I Just did not Jmow wio thay were, and I felt
lixe 1 dida't want to telk to these Government mem sloune. My lawyer
asxed me if I would object to a plairn clothes man being present
when I talked to these Govermnment men, and I said no. Wy lawyer
called the sneriff, who later came down and the Sheriff talked teo
Mr, SAZ.308 and me, and 1 told the Sheriff just wiat I have told

you in this statement, and I will confront BURT IAUSCH and tell him
Just what I nave told yous

(Signed) BLANCE COVIKGTON.
wITIES5

Re. Do 3ANFOZD.

- S

OND STATE EXNT FROM CHARLES BLAIR;

Statement made by CHiRLES BLAIR to FREALL 3. SLITR, Jo V. MUKPHY, s
 Special igents of Departmant of Justice, and 3+ De 3ANFQHRD, vl
Sheriff of Tulsa County, OUklahoma.

\

i her in the family way, and was about to be taken into custody ‘-f'ﬁﬁfﬁﬁiw

lady BIAIR, her mother, would steal her out for MITH,and BUEE ' - ..

" T-lea' Okla.. Octe. 22’ 1925. 1v5'::'-
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~ ageainst me in the trial of the case ¢oncerning which sush e
2y gtatement is made, and having been 3o warned, end withme - m =
* promises having been mede me of immunity from prosecution, I L i N
now make the following free and voluntary statement, without ceEE e
fear of gonsequencass R ey

After belng warned by Mr. SMITH that I 4o not have to mmke a
statemert and any statement I do make can and may be used

¥y nams is CHARIES BLAIR, I am in the Colnty jail at Tulsa
ocharged with grand larcemy, and under the name 0f MARL DAVIS,

This morrning absut 9:30 I was called from my cell by the Jailor
and told that someone wanted to see me. I came out into the
lobby and there met BURT LAWSON. We sat down on a seat and - AR
BURT L&WsQL began his conversation, by telling ms he wanted me
to help him out; that he had been paroled from the penitentiary, )
and that he wes goling to get a 1ot of money for getting evidence l
against BILL Eal¥ and BURYHART for blowing up BILL SLITH, and
told me when he got this monsy that he was going to buy my
mother and sister a horme either in YalZ or PA./HUSKa. He then
aszed me 1f 1 remembered sbout BILL HALT coming by our house
one morming, about five and one-half miles Southeast of HOKIXY,
I told him, "Yes™. He then asaild that BILL HalE and BURKHART
would have & trial st XNID, and he, BUAT, wasz golng to have me
subpoenaed as a witness, and he wmnted me to gwear that BILL 4
HALE oame by our nouse in the morning and lster om that samm

day, about two or two-thirty in the afternoom, BILL HALE AMD : *
BURYHART came back to the how e and came in and talked to him,

BURT Law5d:, and told him thet they did a good job of blowing

up BILL JiITH'S house, but was sorry that the girl was killed

because she was in the family wey; thet BILL HaL< said that if he,
LAW30Y%, told on him, thay would be hung, but that he xnew Lai30k
wouldn't talk, because he hadn't talked about en 0ld men whor he

had worked for and knew 8 1ot one BUHT told me to say that my

mother and sister and BIANCE were there &t the time that BILL

Hdalz mede tnls talks

About this time two men, who said they were Government men, took
me and BURY im.o0X into & room, and Lr. SMITH began to question
me, and I repeated to Lr. SKITH about wpat BURDT 14WS0L md told
me to say, and meds Lr, oMITH and the other Government man a
statement arnd signed it, and two other men came into the room
snd witnessed this statement. I now wish to state that tat
statement is not the truth and the reason I mads it was that
BURT L7501 hsd talked to me and influenced me by telling me he
would buy oy mother and sister a homs, and since hav ing rmde

that statement and talked to Lr, SMITH, the SHCRIFF, and MH.
MUEPKY, I am now telling the full truth. e
(Signed] CHaRLES BlalR. ‘Q

P LT
WAl oot

R. D. 3aKFCdD. *
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Statement made by BURT Laws( to FRANK S. 3MITH, J. Ve MUEPHY,
Special Agents, Dept. of Justice, and R. D. SANFORD, sSherifr,
Palsa County, Okla., and LUTHuR BISHOP, Investigator, sState

Buresu of Investigation. -
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My name is BURT Law3ON. I am 46 years of age. 1 am now servi

- AT T
a term in L'c4IZSTLR penitentisry for second degree burglarye =~ = ot wi i

)

I was arrested and put in Jall at FPawdU3Xa, Okla., sharged with
murder. That was in sertember, 1922. Wy trial was on ipril 4,
1923, and I was scquitted by the jury of the charge of murder.
while I was in jall awaiting trial, ome night during Karch, 1923,
a Deputy sheriff, I believe his name is Vold or something like R
_ that, oeme to my cell and said that there was & man outside that
o3 wanted to sec ma, and he let me out of my cell. I want ocut of the

Pl Jsil and in front of tne Jjasil I found BILL Halk sltting in his ocsr.
F B Halk told me to ret in his car; that be wanted to talk to me.
That was about eight o'clock in the evening. I startsd % get
the bacxk seat and he told me to get in the front seat with him.
Ye had his motor running &nd &8 spon as I got in tha front asat
with him he started the car off. [ aaked him what he wanted, ‘
and he said, ™I want to talk to you awhile.” After we got out e
of the edse of PAWHUSKa, Halk told me, "Kow, BUAT I asked you
J several times to blow ZITE up and you wouldn't do it. Xow here
i is one time you are going to do it; I sot yew in my possession
. and you &re golzg tz do it.,™ I szid to 8Lk, “H:LE you ought
not do me thst way, I am ir emoughn trouble now.” Hall answered
me and sald, "Oh hell, don't te so 5od Jam chicken nearted.”
, I believe I said to HalX then, "You &re just & Dam fool.” HALE
N spswered and said, “kKow don't get smart or ['ll take you dowma a
notch or two.”  HALE had a big pearl handled pistol on the seat
" beslide him on the outside from me. TALY said to me, “The dirty
G- 0f & B—--, (meaning BILL SUITH) the way he dons you you
ought to want to kill him any waye."™  HaLE also said, "I borrowed
$10,000 off of sMITH, and he is rushing me for the money, and 1f
I don't gst shut of him, he is going to close me Dut% and if I

Wk W - 6&! . Ay - -
get snut of hic I woz't have to pay 1t.” Lotring more was said
until we got to tRiZsT BUXCLLRT's house in ¥aIRFAZ, When we

5 stopped &t BUHRP'S house, nRNeol BUMKHART came out of the

. ! bouse to the sar, amd BILL ALt ssid to me, "Get out.® I got out
. , first and then he got out of the car. :alc said to me, o oh
: in the houss.* I wel<ed to the nouse between HalL% and BUSKHART.
S " We all three went in the froct room and sat down. HaLE then sa ‘x ’w e
‘ Yo ~RisT BURKE.RT, “BURT dida't want to do it, but I told nim L3 -
hed him in my pessession and he is going to do whst I went hlm . .-
$o do." LHNEST BUAL.RT then spoke up and sald, rThare ain't u’“
need of getting hard boliled about it, &ll you got to do is piek S

- the box up end put it ix the basermnt,™ =707 BURZART said to

a
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B ,  BILL HALE, that he had been tryize to get BURT $o 40 1%, but
) we got him in & position now where he can't get out of it. o
*  HALE and ERVEST ocontinued to talk among themselves. ¥We stayed =%

| gy ERNEST BURKHART'S house about an hour and s half er twe - =il
i houra, when HALE got up from where he was sitting and said for SR
ERIEST to get that box and put it in the car, and told me to SO S

‘<« go out first. I got in ths front seat of the car like BALE ~wimiihs

told me to. 'WEEST got in the back seat and put the box on the

floor between ths back andi front seats., HAIE got in the front

seat with me and drove the car. e drove down the main street . ...». |

to BILL SlLITH'S house and stopped the car almost in front of

SMITH'S housee 1 believe then HAIE looked &t his weatch and ssigd

it was te:: minutes to twelve., GHALE told mes to get out of the _ A

gar. i got out on one side snd I got out on the pther, BAIE

tlhen told bR{:.7 BURVIARY to get out, which ne did, and HALR

told me to reach in and get thmt boxs I got the box and then

HAIE sald to get in front, mesning in front of him and ZRREST.

HalX then s&id to taxe the box and put in down in the basemant.

HaLE said to LRZST, ™Dontt let him get too dam far ahead of

you." "Je won't give him any chance to get awey, we will go

right along with him to see tnct he puts it there.™ "HalZ bhad

kis pistol in his outside coat pocxet and had his hand omn it.

we three went to the basement door, which wes open, and EalE

and ER=57 BURILLAT stood 2t the door while I went down in the

baserwnt and set it down. I set the box down at the far end’

of the beserent. Tais box was & smell wood box and had a Jug

in it, It had boards nailed over tne top and a hole eut in

them for the netx of the jug to stick outs The jug had & cork

in it ard it looked like the fuse wes run througn the corks

Tnere was & long ,ic:e of waite fuse colled up on top of the box.

#nen I set tne box down I went out of the basement, &nd Iill amd

“EEsT told me to get back in the car. I walked between tham to

the car. I got in the froot seat, =i T got in the back seat,

and BILL HALE got in the front seat with me. Wwe started off and went

baok to EHI=ST BUAXNART'S home, and let ZRNKEST out, and HALE ARD

I drove of: to -a./lsilas onile in the car, both =ZRNZST BUAHART

and BILL HALE smid to me, "Now if you ever cheep this to arnybody

wo will xi111 yow.™ when we got out of the car at BILL ITH's

house to t&<s tine box down in the basement, I saw EL3IE LOBRISOE

standing in the darx st the back of tkhe house. I asked KEL3IE,

mhat are you dolng tnere xLsIx?" IELSIE did not answer ms.

On the way back to FawHUSIA, nsither “4lE or I talked very muchs

.8 g0t back to the T4.IUlila Jail about two or two-thirty otclock

tn the morning. wken we, JILE snd I, stopped in front of the
. Pawilsils Jail, “2Ls said to me, "Kow you bed batter not say any~
“ thing abmut it, like we told you, or it wouldn't be good for yo""-;‘f“’
- {meszing tnat If I talkea about the blowup to any one, FAIXK and _ N
ER 25T 3uZiaiT would bump me oft). HaLE then blowed nis horm, %,
apd the Deputy Sneriff came out of the jail and took me back to R
my cell. Before HALE oalled the Deputy out to get me, the lasts © Ny
thing ~“»2: said to me, "Kow don't forget what we told yous I am
going to be out of town™, but I&iE did not say where he was goling.
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About two weelks after I got out of jJail at PiAVHIISEA, after E

being soquitted by the Jury of the charge of murder, I met ~¥©>FFiu r

B i FKKLSIE MORRISON on the street im FAIRFiX. I sald to KKLSIE, . od .

4 s "EKISIE, I have besn in Jail about seven months and I am amful Lbifle .

"~ 7 bard run, and I understand that yom got plenty of money for - @

that job you pulled (meaning the blowing up of LMITH'S house)

.and I would like to have a little of the money. If you don't . -

want to glve me any, loan me 2 little and when I get on my feef ¥
I'll pay 1t beck." HELISIK said, "I haven't gst no monsy BURD,
I haven't got over $2400 outside of my nams.™ Then I belleve -

I said to KELSIE, "I understand you got §5000 ocut of that denlW, ““@‘*‘“’1 '

i

& "’W TR
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and he said, “Fo, I hain't got nothing yet“. I just walked

off and left him alone.

about three or four weeks before vHRIoTLaaG, 1924, I wss arrested
ip TULsa, Oxla., on a charge o! second degree burglary. 1 plead
guilty to the charge and was sent to Yhe 3tate Penlitentiary as
caliloTHR for seven yvearse wiile at MNoalssTold penitentiary on
labor oey, 1925, I and EAL BUIE, a fellow conviet, met FELSIE - 1
MORRL150k, wao had buen sent up for 8 term of nine years, near

the lsw:.dry entrance in the prison yard. XEILoIZ sald to me and {
Fal BUlLz, "I wish I could get out of this iumm place, if I sould ]
I'll blow up sorme morea sded asses if they wesn't all droke.*”

I said to ¥xL3Ix, If you don't watch, KELSIE you are golng te
get yourself in a crack that you can't get out.” FEKKISIz answered .y
and said, "On hell, I'd do it atter night llkxe I did that, while ’1
nobody car't see me~, meaning blowing up BIL. okiTH. 1 said teo

VeioIg, "/ell you got good mouey for the jobe" Kililx sald,

"Yes, and it is liable to cost them a dam sisht more before thay

get tnrough with it." FKothing more wes said.

some time in the latter part of august, 1922, as I recall it,

I met 30Y BUiH gt ¥alirs. nsar a white church, which is about
one block west of the oNITH-alLLIalls hotel. I bad known HOY
BUICH for & long time, and we got into a conversation about
making —orey. BRICH said, “BURT, deo you want to make some e&sy
moneyT" I ssid, "It depsnds on nOW you wart me to maXe ite”
BUSCH said, “InNRY RQaX is a good friend of yours, and he will

e A

go any where with you. I will give you $1000 if you will let
me Tui some sirychnine in some whisksy and you give 1t te HENEY
ROal and kill bim. 1 am on bad terms with r.XEY, and have got
how snd nis wife separated, and I am going to have his wife if
I have to kill hir myself.* I said, “Ko, I like oXHY HiaK and

would not harm & hair on his hesa, and won't have anything to

do with it., I1f you went to kill him that is your business, and
hop to it," &4 short time after thst, about in september, 1922, _ . .
I was put in jail at FA¥HUSKa charged with marder, of which ohaigé

I wus later acguitted by Jury.
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B Some time about tha middle of April, 1923, I was lnan . . -
automobile with HAL BUIE going from ROMINY to RALST(N by R
7 wmy of GRAYHORSE, DBetween the SAND ROCK school house and
ool q4he store at GRAYHORSE we met ROY BIMCH, who wms in his

1w

_ ear, e stopped and all got out, and ROY BUXCH turned to
~ % ms and said, "BUET who is that fellow you bave with you in
2o B 0Ar*® 1 sald, “He ls Just another ¢rook llxe we are.™

-

BUNCH then remarked, "BURT, you had just as well had that
$1000 as not, it would have done you some”good. That dam
ERLSIR NORIS0N and BRYAN BUBKHART will not get any good out h
of 1t, they will spend it for woden and whiskey. Them cragy =
§=—e 0f Be——— [({YI3IE and BRYAN, took that whisgkey that

I gave thsm tg give to HENEY BGAK, which had strychnine in

it, and because it did not work fast enough they shot him. IRt
I thinX taey drank the whiszey and then shot 3Qul, and I told

EELSIE &0, and when you ase KELSIE you josh him about it," - _
Abmt a week later HAL BUIR and I were in FAIRFAIL and met “4

FELSIZE MORRI-QK near the cormer of the First Kational Bank.
e got into conversation with him and I sald, "XRISIE, ROY
BICH is telling & bad tele pn you. He sayd you drank that
wniskay with strychnine in it thet he gave you to xill HENRY
ROAD withe™ YELSIE sald, "Did that 5— of &8 5—— ta@ll you
that?® I said, "He sure did."” XELSIE said, "That orasy

5~ of a B is liable to tell you anything, tat I learned
one thing in that deal, Corn whisxey kills the effect ef o
strycimine."

(Signed) BUBT LAW3OK. 4

Oxlahoma City, Oot. 23, 1925.

Statement made by BURY LAw2QI to 7. B. WHITE, Special Agent
‘ in Coarge; 7. 5. okITH and . V. MURDY, Special agents,

“ Dept. of Justice, and LUTHER BISHOP, Investigator, State
Bureau of Oriminal Irnvestigstion.

After being warnm.? that I do not have to maie & slatemant
. and any statement i do maie can and may be used againat me

in the trial ot the cases conterning which sush statemant
is made, and after having been so warned and with no promises
L]

having been made me of immunity from prosecution, I now make
the following free and voluntary statament without fear of

oonsequences.
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My name is BURP LaW30X, I am 45 years of age. I have beem 3 v’a»,;w
resident of OSAGE County, Oklahoma, for 23 or 24 yoars. I am T R
;T=R State Penitentlsary” ~

ltd b men B
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23 Dow serving & seven-year sentence at LICAL
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Smith Sheat 18.
for second degree burglary. Before being seant %0 MOALESTER, ....-ropwen-
I last lived in TULSA, Okla. The exact date I have for- -
gotten, but as nearly as I can recall, I was ir the employ

e of W. E. "BILL"™ SMITH as a foromen on his farm and ramoh,

- Walle in the employ of SUIIH,

located near GRAYHORSE, inm OSAGE County, Oklahmma, covering
a period from some time in 1918 up to some time in 1921.
m&w1

I 1llved #n his ranch Louse with
my family. some time around the early part of 1321 I discove
an intirmcy between my wife and W. B. "BILL" SMITH, which
finally developed in breaking up my family and caused me ey 4
to lesve the erployment of 3MITH, T
Foar or five months before I left the employment of BILL

3MI7 enc moved from his ransh, and while I was in GRLYHORSE N 4
for & loaa o7 feed [ met BILL Hali oo the main road goling
into GRAYHORSE, near BILL SHITH'S house. BRALE was riding a
horse. HALE stopped me and said to me, "Do you know that ' 1
that God uar dirty s—o! a 3—-——3LITH is ruining your home,
you ourat to tage a pun ard xill him.” I told HALE, *Well

I gqon't wznt to get in any more trouble.” After tnat I met
5ILL i.l. pretty often, &nu every time I would meet him he
woulc slweys tell me tnat I ougni to kill that o~- 0f @8 B---
Su.ITH for monkering with ry wite.

Some time in August, 1922, I believe, I was camped oOn a little
creek pear tihe cotton gin just osutside the city liwits of

CLINY, snd BILL EalE came to my camp end told me he had im- -
quired in HOWIXY wnere I was, was how he found me. BILL HALE
sald to me, "BURD I've g0t & probosition T0 mafe L0 FOU. You
was & dar fpol -or not Killinmg BILL ZMNITH tne wey ne nad trested
TOW. I borrowed 10,000 from BILL LUINM &xnc he is crowding me
for it, end I noven't got thne money &t the prescnt time to pay
him, i'1l give you 5,000 i1 you will blow the s--0f 3 Bee—-
Up. I'1l rix the mitrpglycerine &na s8ll you mve to do is
to put it under nls house &na set it otfi, That will get rid
o1 hiv an: I wor't nave to pay Rhim tne money? I said, "BILL
I aon't Xnow how tD use that sturf cnu I'd be airsic of getting
blowed ur myselt." Halk said, "Oh I car show you how to rix it so -
there won't be any d_nger." Helk: thern picuaead up two sticks &and
sald, ®*Ilow .'ll show you how 1o set it ofi 82 JOou. t get murt.”
Halk then helc the two sticks abdut &n inch apart

won't
znd said to just
cut a snort piece of fuse and split the end opem o= 1t and split
the enc opsn on tic long fuse, &tisched 2 the oite¥, ana light

the smll plece of fuse with & match zud nold it a little ways
from the exna of the long plece of fuse apu let tne spark jump
fror the szort peice to the lomg piege =nu t st woula be more .
of & s.rs sxot thern lignhting the lons plece with a match. BILL
Hil- tsiczed or & while tryin~ to cet me to do it, anc I told
him I woulz see sbout it.

oome time ir oceptecther, 1322, . was arrested ans mit in Pe irtUSKA

prre————————— T
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Jail charged with rurder, and 4id not ses BILL HALE any ., . .. crurioopm
more until absut three days before BILL SUMITH'S house was R
_ . blown up, when HALE came to the jJall to see me. I was in
ot .4ﬁfaiﬁwég,cell by myself. DBILL HeLE said to me, “BURT, you will
be needing some attorneys pretty soon and I kaow you haven't
got &ny money to pay them with, and I want that Job pulled.
¥ow I oun come and get youy out of the jall and take you over .
thers and you czn do the jodb, and I cen get you back im Jell
and nobody will ever imow the difference. * I said, "All

. right BILL, 1'll pull it." Halt said, "Vell I'il get every-
T ’ thing fixed and be back sfter you in the next three or four
days.* Thre: d:s after that, about eight o'clocx at night,
& Peputy oberiff, I think, named BLCYD, or sometning like that,
came to my ¢ell ard unlockxed it and szid, *BURT, come sut here
taere is & party wants to see you *, and told me to get my

coat and hat. He tnen took me down and out of the Korth front

An gut to AL EEEe) 1w wmwmd P b w4
door and l.ru;ubuu vu O & car uunu_.l.us in front s5f uuc JﬂL-&

3 ana 8:id, *The party tanst wants to see you is in the car.” 1
went out to the car and found BILL Ealk in it. He told me to
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Yoo = get in, which I dic &na he drove ofr to reliifad. Un the rosad

S | t0 rwlRras, HeLE tola me thnat re hza everythiLg fiied anc that
i I coul- do ¢ g£004 job &ud noboay will ever «now enything

o about it, &nd said “is s50n &s you get through with it I'll

give you 5,000 cash.v Hol- was driving a big Bulck car.

wo wont to FalBFa. and to EREeST BURYHART'S house. when we .

ot there we w.nt in to thne :ront ropm 2n. found k2 -07 U
ECLV lasre W w.onu

L
v

Wi i PO-1 = 54 10 s = 5 SNPRRDF yuAua.

EART there. BU?fHaR“ said sometning sbout his wife was mot
at home, &na 1 dia not sce any one there but sHKZST .0 BILL
el wa all sat dIVTL cnd Halie tola BRXE.] oUALLRT to get
us & ar.nd. rATELT WU:t put &na came bat: with sorme whiskey
anu we zll drank. Fale tnen szic that BILL UL and his
&mily wese at a show, anu woaldn't be bacs uatil late, &nd
told BRI T_.T to g2 get tiz box. s ZsT went outl and was gore
a few minutes and ceme beck with a smmll box about & foot
squsre zno sat it dovr or tue tfloor by us. Mnis bpx I ecould
ses nad & Jjug in it with tae neck sticgins out through a hole
in the tor, z«nu had & big rodl of wnite fuse laying or top
ot ithe box witn sne end 5f the Iuse runming thru & corg in the L
Jur. RELE ramerszed, "Iow everytning is fixed tine; this
tuse ill reach iroT the cellar in oLITH'S house, back to the
sliey.” HiL- asked me if I xuew gnythiug sbout LUIIVH'S nouse.
I tolu him yes, tnat I nad besen by tue Louse many times &nd
Knevw whnere tne entransc to the cellar wes, Hily said, "Jell
we wil. t&dfe ¥ou in the car ana mrive you down nesr the nouse
ir the alley cnu rut you outl &na youa iren tage tae box and
go to SMITH'S nouse before they come tome and put the box
in thc cellar, snd then tagce the fuse &1 lay it out as rar as
it wiil reazn, but be sure not to pull it loose 1ros tiac juge.
Then you sit bac: in th: dark and watch eou when oLITH cones .
home ah. goes to bed, you wait about three quarters of &n hour »
ani -ive aim plexty of time to 0 to sleep, then you touch
her off and runp lixe hell a&nd come back here to ths house.”
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we then waited quite & while and finally HALE 8&ldy . o nemmsimmar o vaw
"lell, Its time to go." 37 BURLIART took the box '
i - witn the fuse &nd we sll went out and got in the car. P g B
x4 o - Ayl e drove down to an alley wway tnai leads in behind whers ..o r-
% . BILL JUITH lives, and drove down this alleywey a short '
'+« plece, end I got out and took the boXx and fuse, and HALE
Aniodw, @ud ERTST drove on awey. 1 toen went in the back wy ., 2
end into 3UITH'S cellar, and placed the box 1ln the far
corner of the cellar, ihken laid the ruse”out like HALE
haa t0ld me, ana the and of it reached clesr out snd imto . . - )
* the slley bohind SUITH'S houss. 1 then st down Ir the = o monfmfds
darx &nd walted. rinslly EBILL QMIVH, his wife and his
hired girl came welkicg down.the sidewalx from the norti and
went into SMITH'Z house. I szw the lights turred om. r
5.pposc tuey ll undressed ana went Lo bed for pretiy
s0on tne lights went oat. I sat tpere tor quite a while,
I had no way to tell what time it was, but I would figure
it w&s clout tnre. quarters of an hour, and &fter 1 thought
they were all assleep, thexn I lighted & short plece of fuse,
tnat oIl lw.le cut ofi tne long piece for me before we
left ine nous:s &ahu fixed tune ends, &nu touched of1f the
lon,: Fuse wit: it. s S0OR &5 the lomg end begar t0 smoxe,
I peet it s fast &s I Co..iu ror BRIT.T BURALLARDS, going
down the zlley. woen I ot to BURFZALT's house, BILL HALE
was out on BSUREARDY'S porch waiting for me. 1 whispered , -
to hin arnd salda, "well I to.cned hsr off, ths _use was smoking
whez I left.” I went on ir the anpuse &nd HALE reme.ned
on ths porch. I started to taste & dricrk of whiskey from
& tottie settling on iae teble anc &boat that tixs heard the
esplosicn. AL tasn ZaTe into tne room &nd said, "Well
-6 wezt off. Leis &.1 tee & dring sua I'1l rasn you back
10 jgii 1L imouioiie, 8o 1'm golng to taie & little trip.”
IaLll arnd 1 then we..r Jut snd <ot ir & Zulek car &nd beat
it tor RPALHUSKL, &nd to the lorih entrance of tne jail, and
vlowed Lis norm, snu JEIUDY oE AICY Volu, On Zl0YD, came
put i tae Jail woor aku ‘1L tolu me t2 50 on to him, which
I did tni tnis we uwty lociec me up ageir in my cell. Or the
roca bacxk to Taull s from FalRF4L, &fter the eaplosion,
HeLE apain meutioned that ne was going Lo take a trirp sna as
800n &S ne goU bac., w..cn woul. be in & few days, tnast he
wiula pa;y me tor toe joL. Ug to uhis time HalE nus rever
Daiu Do I aive &<.ea Limior it seversl times, and got XL
3715 to write & letter for me to kLI since I hsve been
irn the peritentiary, &sfing niz to sena me $2v0 anu he
wouldn't evern auswer ry letter.
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¢ Some time in t:ec latter part of august, 192Z, as I recall it, M ii%

I met ROY :ULCH @t FaldFa.. bear & whité church, waich is &bout | -
one block .est of toe Bmitbe.iiliams kotele [ had xmown ROY . .+
T BULCE for & lon: time, .nd we got into & comversation about
T marins momey, BXICH said, ®BURT, d2 you want to maie some
easy monsy®™ I said, "It depeuds on how you want me to make it."
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3 m a hair in his head, and won't -ave anything to do with 1t,

A Some time about the middle of £pril, 1923, I was in an e
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BUNCH saild, =dtXRY ROAE 1s a good friend of yours and

he will go snywhere with you. I will give you a §L000 T omreammmm o~

. if you will let me put some strychurine in some whiskey ﬁ

« 4 u,%and yor give it to HuRY RO4Y and Xxill him. I am on bad g
terms with HEERY, end have got him and his wife seperated,

and I am going to have his wife 1f I have top klll him

. myself.” I said, "No, I like HEXRY ROAL and would not bharm &

If you want to xill him trat is your tusiness, and hop to it.*

4 soort time alter that, I belleve in september, 1322, I

BT waz put in jeil at PAWHUSHA charged with murder, but was - 6iwsubiiiuls
s acquitted by the jury later.

autarobile witnh HAL BUIZ going from HOUINY t9 RaloTC0 by
wmey of GRaYJORSZ. Between the sand Rock school houge and

<R the store at GR.YHORSE we met ROY BUNCH, who wasin his car. Caa
- we st.pped &nd all got put, snu ROY ZUNTH turned to me and
¥ said, "BURT who is that fellow you have with you in the sart”

I said, "Se is Jjust snother croox like we are.” BUICT then
remar.ced, "BURD you hed just &3 well had that {1000 as not,

it woulu heve dore You SoIk g£00d. Tnat dam KELSIE LIRRIS
and pRYLY AURIFART will not get any gooa out or 1t, they will
spend it for women and whisxey. Them crazy ..w-—-of Be—w oo
KELSIE and BRYAK, took that whiskey thet hsd strychnine in it
wnich I gave them to clve HREIY RWY, and they ~ave it to him
and &t gid pot worx fest erpcuch and they shot him, I t.ink
they drank the whsikey anu tnen shot #0ALR, ana I told FELSIE

' 53, £nd wianen you see X-LoIX Fou JSosh nim atout it.™  Abput

w Wweex later Ilal 3ULb and I wer:s in rAlIZFa. and met YXISIZ
JORCILQY mesr tue 2orner of the Flrst lationzl Bank. 8 got
ints conversetion witn ninm, snd I said, "EZLSIZE, ROY hUK.H

is tel.ins & bad tsle on ¥ u. Pe Bzrys you drenk that whiskey
with strychnine in it that he gave you to xill HELIY R0N
withe®” HKoLolX said, ™Did thet 5— of 8 B---=--tell you thatp™
I szic, "He sure did.™ EZLZIY sald, "Mhat crazy o-—o0f a DBep—
is listie %tz te.l you anything, tut i learned one thing in
tnat Geal, Jorn vhiskey Kills the efiect of strythnine.

o

white &t '"WLL sT:R penitentiary on Lebor ey, 1425, HAL BUIE

gnu i, mat FLLILIE D uRRI.,:-' near tone entrance to tae lsundry

ir t.e prison yerd. =L1iE haa been sent ugp for & term of nine
yeers. F-L3IE said to me and Hal BUIK, "I wish I could get

put of tnis pam pleze, if 1 coula 1'd blow me up some more

Bed Asses 1f the, west®t all broke.” I said to KIL3IE, ®If

you don*t wstch, KulSlk, you are going to get yourself in & 0
erecx tn:t you can't get ocut.™ EZILSIL answered and said, *Ch “’;1@?"
Hell, 1fd co it after night like I did that, while nobody cam't ™ 4
goe me.” I saic to EEISIE, ™well you 7>t ~no: money for the j.wi-*%

more before they get throuch with it.® Yothing more was said.

L

KELSIZ said, "Yes, £nd it is lisble to cost.thewm a dam sight fi\_? .
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Chi.7L=8 BlalZR, County Jail, Tulsa, Oklahoma.
Under charge of Grand Larceny by otats.

13730, 1109 Tortn Sincimmeti st., ‘Iulss. Okcla.

H.L BUIE, In Custody.
Under sentense by otste of (klahoms

URT LawSOK, Ip Custody.

: “ AT

It is unquestionably a fact trat LAwSON was endeavorling to divulge

iriorration in the SMITH murder case, impllcating HaLk and BUAKHART, and su‘bltltutlx

zn i.r.:ue::t rerson in Lis stesd as the actual murderer, and attempting to substantiate

- - pma ot o s oo sllmmp AR B :'ﬁmm&t‘ e ., Jog P

Under sentence by otate of Oklahora. . |

3[ his egllesstion in part by framing witnesses whom he thought he bad the confidence
| o1, but wiich fsiled to materalue, ard caused hir. to 1inally divuilge the full truth.
sttention is respectfully directed to corroboration in statemsnts hsuil
set osut br Hal “UIZ and BURT 14.30K relative to HOY BUNCH and K«LSIx NURRISOE, sligg-
BYall 2UHeaD in cormection with tre mupder of B:VRY RGAL.
CONTINUXD.
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Speciu Assis*ant to the Lttomey ﬂzenaral Brown ad""iaes

.Lttormy ueneral authorizes Bert Lawson, Usage Oase, re-

osi'ral .ueavezmrth. Agent i&azrplw laav:hfg ’”‘“’“hh% af . t. | -
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P. 0+ Box 128, S
1 abome City, klahomm, !

Mgy Sir:

I have received your telsgram of Ootoder 29, 1948, sdvising
that Special Assisgtant to the Attorney Jonaral Brown: has besn
ptified by the Attorney Genersgl that the lstter dad authorized
the rscsipt by Lemvenworth Penftentiary of Berdil.szon, witness
in thei{longe cass. 1 also note that Agoat Warphy 1sft with Law-
som on the nignt of the 29th.

F
A

I am souswianl gurpriged at the latter statenont ag I bed
sgeuzed that every precautien was taken with a vier to seeing
that the Bureen was Bot obiigated beyond ite norml md propwr
rogporsidilitions. The WNueler of » priscner Trom one pPlage t»
sxther i{s, of course, eglsly tha duty of the office of the T

Ngrstal, ¥ realise, of osurse, thst ths coanditione hove

sre wousval but T am eemewlat myatified ag to how Agsnta of the™
Puresn san secort evam & Siade prisoney from ons Jinoe of inowl-
ceration to amother. The Yyresu wouldl salurally hare deen sericus-
1y sudarrasecd if thie man Bad epcaped enrouts. It {s my desivre %o
aswum® Do respoawidility for the detanticn of any of thess "~wid
uals, ‘s not Yeing in any way ineunbent upon the Buresn-
aliiy, i o moi kmow of any way wimiely ibe ¥ Femu car
pensh of transporting this san %% Leavenworth Penitem! :
sssuming, of coures, that Special Assistant to the Att
Jrom has madn arrengenents to take cars of ‘hie matter '?
otheor channels.
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i+ Reoorls of Postmster, Orovillo, Ca].if. ‘show
n%r ever has been in or about that 013 Fhope &r

P “s“pétories there 8o mot 1is%. Reovord Péatnantef, po
7’ ' *' phone ar eity directaries, Fresno, Calif, fail to Ahov he)a,,_

. 7.+  $here ar in a raiius of 80 miles of Freano. Alld M
24 -+~~4ietriet exhausted withou$ results, ;i ~as % il
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ml repart is predicated om a letter from Spooid

White, dated Oklahoma City, Oct. B3, 1928 qpoq;?ﬁt
» be located at Oroville, Butte Gousty, ‘Calife,

n)tioned CABRY | il T im e e P
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